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MOYER AND HAY-

-~ WOOD

ON STAND

The Great Trial nears its end. To-
day, Friaay, July 12, the cross-exam-
Inftion of Haywood was concluded,
all too guickly to satisty the Defence.

‘We can hardly realize there has
been a trial for murder, Least of
ail, that Wm. D. Haywood has been
tried for the murder of any one, cer-
tainly not for the cownrdly axnasslna~
tion of Frank Steunenberg.

The last witness to be put’ upon the
stand in behalf of Haywood was Hay-
wood himself. It is inconceivable that
this frank, manly man with his

straight eye and tender lps and gen.

tle voice and winning smile and direct
replies, should be a gullty accompuc'o
of the sleek, cold, crafty villain, Hors-
ley-Hogan-Orchard.

As a local lawyer said to me to-
night: *“I was In court this afternoon
and heard the last two hours of Hay-
wood's cross-examination. | was very
much impressed with his sincerity
and straightforwardness. I believe he
is a much maligned man. If it Avere
not for the widespread opinion that
Orchard was telling the truth, Hay-

wood would be acquitted by that jury-

without leaving the box.”

It almost looks as if the Prosecu-
tion's lawyers had lost heart, too.
Senator Borah, In conducting his
cross-examination of both Moyer and
Haywood, but especlally of Haywood,

was almost considerate, or timid, or.

perfunctory, as you wish to view fit.
Chief Counsel Hawley of the Prosecu-
tion, was absent all day today and
. most &f yesterday. It is sald about
town that both Borah and Hawley
would never have undertaken the job
if they knew at the start what they
now know. Pinkerton McParland and
his crew of Professional Traitors will
get the curses if Haywood is acquit-

| ted.

Both Haywood and \Io\'er made a
splendid impresion while on the
stand.

Moyer never looked better. He has,

recovered in this bracing mountain
alr and enforced rest during the Jast
alghteen months, much of his Jigor
and health lost the previons trying
years of his active work as President
of thy Western Federation of Miners,
He is a nervous man, as could be
seen by his selrepressed manner on
the witness stand. His words are

Jerked out in short groups, his eyes

roll quickly, his fingers are seldom
‘still, his alr is Intense. :
He Is just the sort of temperamant
to be attacked, after having respdnsi-
bility, with some neurosis, *like
asthma, to which he was sadly sub-
‘ fect & year or two ago. When I met

him in March, 1906, he was thin, sak
" low, haggard, worried. Now he looks
robust, his skin is unwrinkled, his

color ruddy brown, his eyes alert.

His volce'is still a bit hollow in sound,
yet strong, not weak.
Moyer, too, has a plnnnt smile,
oecasional, not constant nor effusive.
It was touching to see him nutnmd

Jiury unnmnmmm not

and to the right where his wife sat
beside her stster, a réfngd and band-
some piir, till he caught her eye and
smile with his own. Mrs. Moyer has
suffered much from all this publicity,
exposure, apprehension, anxiety. She
has been twice In the hospital and
always on the verge of nervous pros
tration. . This last week, she was fur-
ther tormented with the publication
in the New York *“Sun,” Denver
“News" and other papers of a false
and Jurid tale that she was urging
her husband to “confess.” The only
basls for this newspaper “story” was
the wish of some Republican *So-
clety” women of Bolse that she wouid
do this thing and their too ready
tongues, Mrs. Moyer Is absorbingly
anxious her husband should ebe free,
Some cruel women here sought to
work on her fears, but never “phased”
heér in the least. She sat through her
husband’s ,ordeal on the Witness
Stand and heard his steady .testl-
mony with equal- gteadiness and an
answering smile.

She is a strong contrast to her hus-
band. He is dark and athletic. She
is slight and fair.

1 was reminded agaln of the favor
able contrasts found throughout this
trial, favorable to the * Proletarian.
Compare, for instance., Mr. and Mrs.
Peabody, ‘ex-Gov. Peabody and wife,
with Mr. and Mrs. Moyer. In every
respect that I can think of, character
and beauty, manliness and delicacy,
good taste and mentality, the Moyers
outclass' the Peabodys, The Prole-
tarian type is a healthy contrast to
the Capitalist type.

-Haywood on the stand was a revels
tion to everybody. His poise was per-
fect. Here again was the Proletarian
over against the Capitalist. It was
Haywood against Borah, the Man of
the Mines, who told us he began at
nine years, against the supposewn
of Mind, the U. S. Senator, rep nt~
ative ‘of Capital and Servant of the
Capluwalist Class.

Let those who boast of their Cul-
ture, who worship at the shrine of
Conventional Training, who think
graduation from a Capltalist College
a guarantee of superidrity, who fancy
a lawyer or & preachef or a man
with some . social distinction or pro-
fessional or political title, occuples a
higher plang than a Common Work-
ingman, especially an - underground
miner, or any. member of the Western
Federation of Miners, let such ante
deliuvians attend this trial and hear

Bill Haywood, the Miner, do up BUI‘

Borah, the Senator. °

It was a most dramatic day, this
day of cross-examination of Haywood
by Borah. Borah bégan with confi-
dence. He ended without it.

The Court was constituted to con-

demn the Wage Worker. Judge Wood
{ 1% a Republican, & member of that po-

uummwmm::w
perfectly for the m«mchu.
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To Orgaruze the JSlaves
of Capital to Dote Their
Own Emancipation

PRICE FIVE CENTS

Prbsecutidn Rests, Depending on Bias of the.]u'dge'
and Prejudice of the ]ury 4o Win Their Case~~

McParland Did Not Dare Testify - Pinkertons
Persecute Defense’s Witnesses for Revenge

BOISE, July i7.-(8mlnl Despatch to “The Soclalist)—The State's case Is closed, all rebuttal in. Again we are
left in amazement. They told us, wait for rebuttal, then we will show our hand and the “Inner Circle” will be
cxpocoil. The Pinkertons fell down. McParland dared net go on stand, dnd Kelley, WeIIAl and C. C. Hamlin were
not put on, nor was the Neville boy. Not a shred of new ;evidence. The Prosecution’s enly hope is Judg_e Woed

and a Prejudiced Jury.

Wood Is expected to Instruct the jury to digregard alli evid
Defence. There will be a great legal fight on this point Thursday.
“‘the state's clalm of motive for Federation conspiracy.

v
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But such evid r t
The Cripple Creek and Telluride evidence, which the court
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intimated today he would exclude, proves Haywood and Moyer had no motive for violence but every motive

against violence.

Arguments by ceunsel will probably be as foliows:
Monday and Tuesday;

Richardson for the Defence,

Wood's instructions Friday and Saturday.

Darrow,
Case to go to the jury Saturday,

Hawley opening for the state, Fridmy and Saturday;
Wednesday and Thursday;

Borah and Judge
July 27. Verdict, Sunday, the 28th.

“The Soclalist” of August 4 will be “Verdict Edition,” containing vivid description of the final scenes, speeches

of counsel and everything of Interest.

Falling to sacure evidence the Pinkertons got up some excitement by arrests for perjury. Peter Breen argued
Aller’s case today before Justice of the Peace Savidge, showing clearly Aller only made mistake in data uninten-
tlonllly. not Wilfully, as required for perjury.

« .Breen sald:
in this matter.

“We -re going to ask your honor to arrest some of the sfate’s witnesses, We have some rights

“| may say that the arrest of Dr. McGee and Mr. Aller Is for the purpose of dncouraging this Jury in attendance
at Judge Wood's court to say by their verdict that the poor crippled little woman who is there in attendance
must be left without a supporter; that her future is only to be guarded over by two little girls, one of them not
yet in her teens; that a man, who has always been considered as one of thplr witnesses said, ‘an ideal citizen,’
_must be sent to a silent tomb to satisfy and glorify the Pinkerton detective agency.

“Against this man, your ﬁonor Is asked to take the word of a =oyote, trapped, at the end of his race, looking
for excuses to fasten his offenses upon others. You know you wouldn't trust him If he was at large today.

Whenever you saw him coming you would try to get him first.

It has come to thls, that whoever contradicts the

testimony of this coyots, Orchard, will be arrested for perjury In the officiat prejudice of this locality.”

‘Hardly .nybody In Bolse expects Haywood's eonv!otlon. A falmlndod ‘official told me today that it would

bq & hung Jury, 8 to 4 for conviction.

SH. o i, I ek

HIRMON F. TITUS,

" The sheriff and all court efficers are
liepubllcann. The Pinkertons, hired
emissaries of the Mine Owners, are
thick about the room. A score of re-
porters, all Capitallst . because hired
by great Capitalist-journals, sit at all
available points within the rail. Here
are Turner of “McClure's,” Connolly
of “Collier’s,” Davis of the “N. Y.
Times,” Thomas of “The Sun,” Mec-
Clellan of the Denver ‘‘Republican,”
all bitterly hostlle. Here, too, are a;
number of Democratic and “Independ-
ent” correspondents, representing the
N. Y. “World,” Boston “Globe,” Chi-
cago and N. Y. “Herald” Denver
“News,” the Hearst papers and the
Scripps-McRae syndicate, all more or
less prepared to be sympathetic be’
cause Proletarian votes -can still be
had for Middle Class Capitalist poli-
tics, but at heart and in fact arrayed
nxﬂnlt the little group of Bocialist
reporters who alone represent the
Man on Trial i

Haywood was really very much
alone when he arose from his prison-
er's chalr, which he has occupled be-
‘hind his counsel the’last nine weeks,
walked strongly around where his
mother and his wife sat, past the
guards and in front of the spectators
lifted an untrembling right hand to
take the oath and sat down face to
face with Judge, Jury, lawyers, offi-
cers, reporters, all of whom stood for
that great Capitalist Class, who, from
Roosevelt and Taft down to Gooding
and Borah and McParland, regarded
him and his Class as “Undesirable
Citizens.” \

But Haywood gave no sign that he
felt alone. In fact, he was not alone.
Behind him, fust putside the rall, was
a line of a dozen or so Proletarian
writers and delegates. We do not
count for much fn this court. It is
not our court. Even the lawyers for
the Defence are not our lawyers. The
Proletarian Class In America has nét
yet developed its great lawyers or
has not yet learned to depend on those
it has. It'is not yet sufiiclently uni-
fied in action to depend upon itself
for anything. So we have here Demo-
cratic lawyers, Middle Class lawyers,
really capitalist in all their training
\and attitude and appealing to conflict-
{ng Capitalist interests for success in
this essentially Proletarian contest.

80 1 say we Socialist representa-
tives do not appear to count for much,
though we are dn fact the only true
companions Haywood has.in the court
foom, standing for the same (Class in-
terests he mm for.

Without us, Huvood wonld have
been lonely indeed on this day when
he took the stand in his own defence,
Comparatively unorganized and ineffi-
deatu“mnhyuthebodyd
Bodlllh !n m in and out of

weak, poor, incompetent as we are,
strong chiefly because Wwe. work along
the lines of Soclal. Bvolution, Hay-
wood would have been overwhelmed
by the storm of public sentiment cre-
ated against him by the Capitalist
agencies.

We Soclalists stand for the Prole
tarian Class and its Coming Power.
Haywood also stands for that class
and its sure victory. I belleve he is
comscious of his representative char-
acter, It seemed to me he was con-
sclous of his Class as he testified to-
day. No man can be lonelﬁ in any
real sense who carries that high Class
Consciousness in his soul.

Whether he lives or dies, it is worth

while to have risem out of mere in-
dividualism above sordid self consci-
ousness, into this upper air of historic
Class Consclousness,

When Haywood replied to Borah in
incisive sentences which dumbfounded
his interlocutor amd must have
touched the jury too, about his ex-
periences before the Legislative Com-
mittees of Colorado, when he had met
Hearn and Hamlin and other repre-
sentatives of the Rockefeller Inter-
ests, and even drawn tears from the
eyes of Capitalists as he deplcted the
awful conditions im which “his peo-
ple” lived, then we all felt that he

(Continued on Page 3.)

This Is sure.
give you.
Is it worth mnything to yau?

read.
Qur ldaho representative had to

“Comrades of “The Soclalist”:

This is the gecond time Hogan

Do you realize this?

What have we done for you?
Decide for yourself.

We have

Ination. .
is it worth anything to you?
We will donate the work It cost
It to you?

There are three kinds of you.
Those that will,

This is what we ask of

you s

that for its return?
‘You say you would.

sheets of paper.

the other sheet of 2
Box 1673, Seattle,
stamp it and mall ' i

Is it a go?

ltmakumﬂlﬂmwbﬂur

mc-ubuubonlnbahpm
; no difference.

WILL YOU PAY FOR WHAT YOU GET?

If you do not, some one else will have to.
We are giving you this week what no other paper in the world will

We had to print an eight page paper to give It to you.
We had to do twice thejamount of work to place it before you to

It is an historic document in itself. You will read it and keep It.

You will appreciate what we have given you.

Will you appreciate the fact that we worked like hell and had to
spend what scemed to us a big pile of that money that is, as you know,
very tflrcc in the Soclalist Movement?

“Enclosed find check for one dollar, donation to help defray extrl~
ordinary expenses incldent to reporting trial.
“Fraternally,

it is a short letter but means much to us.

He realizes that ne one, not even a Soclalist, should expect some-
thing for nothing frem a Socialist paper.

iven you in this eight page Issue of “The Soclalist” the
full verbatim nport of Haywood's testimony, both direct and cross-exam-

Will you help pay the one hundred dolfars that it cost ue to give

Those that will not. Then that class of readers,
as large as the first two put together.
We are addressing those that will and the forgetters.

you. .

You have “The Socialist” In your hand. Run your eyes over the
eight pages of type. Does it look good to you?
"#d take your only copy away from you right now, would you
give him" ten, fifteen, twenty or twenty-five cents for it should he ask

Well, lay down “The Socialist,” do not read mnother word.
Write the names of two, three, four or five of your
relatives or friends on one of these sheets and then sign it. Now put
your hand way down In your pocket and take out that ten, fifteen,
twenty er twenty-five cents you have there. Wrap this money well in
Get an envelope. Address it “The Soclalist,”
Put lhc money and the names in the envelope,

w.wllmmomﬂﬂumwmmd us a copy of the eight
page edition of “The Sociallst” whloh you have before you.

Mumhmthwnndndfrbmu
mnnrhuuﬁﬂmmmmc-!ﬁondlnmww-mﬂd.
ulllmuumm\nmmyub\lrnorandudhmu

G Write the names. Send both to us. >
no IT uow—mno 'mnun. j

do some tall hustling to get it.

“Orcas, Wash., July 8, 1807,

“(8igned) W, HOGAN.”-

has done this same trick.

Are you under obligations to us?

us to give it to you.

The FORGETTERS,

if a bigger man than

Get two

m live in Seattie or China. w.
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PROLETARIAN “CRIMINAL"

THE NEWEST
PROFESSION

Net “Mrs. 'Warren's Profession.”
Bernard Shaw is not up-to-date, even
he, The Haywood trial in Idaho has

revealed a still mare Modern Profes- |

slon than that of the Oapitalized Pros-
titute,

Prostitutes there always were since
Poverty and Vanity co-existed and
probably always will be so long as
Vagrant Passion lasts, even after Pov-
ety vanishes wunder Ce-operative
Achievement.

But the newest profession Is the
native born  Child of Capital. 'No
other age except that of Capital could
furnish the cellar soil and cellar alr
and . cellar gloom needed to produre
the Professieng! Traitor. He is a
product of the cellar, the sub cel dar
at that.

McPARLAND'S PROFESSION.

We name it McParland’s Profession,
the profession of Treachery. Other
eras of Civilization have had their
pecular by-products, like “The Stran-
glers” of Feudallsm. But it was re-
served to the Capitalist age to bring
forth the Traitor and exalt him to the
rank of' an honored profession.

The “three learned professions” of
the old days when Capital was very
young, inheritances from the feudal
age, have now that Capital s full
grown been increased in number al-
most indefinitely. So much so, that
even bootblacking as well as bhair
cutting and reporting require a techni-
cal training amd are being named
among the “Professions.”

But McParland’'s Profession {s not
among these timid aspirants and
doubtful claimants. His is a real pro-
fession, requiring as an indispens-
able prerequisite to its practice, many
years opspecial preparation as well
as a congenltal fitness.

For the Professional Traltor is both
born and made. It is sald the most
of us get our ancestral traits from
the Working Tribe. But other an-
imals of the anclent earth must have
contributed a few drops of mother
blood to the making of some, of us.
Certaln it is that no pure Monkef
Mother could ever have supplied the
Progenital Pap necessary to furnish in
the course of never so many aeons
that bastard Human, the Professional
Traitor. Snakes and other crawling
tribes whose only means of surviy-
ing were stratagems, wiles and all
sneaking processes, must somehow
have got their qualities introduced
into the human stem, before we could
create “The Professional Traltor.”

You should see him walk abroad In
honor and good company. You should’
see Governors and Senators, laymen
snd clergymen vie with each other to

sit at the same table with members of |

the Newest Profession.
. Bulkley WeHs, graduate of Harvard,
if he has not already entered the Pro-
fession himself, is at least distin.
guished: by closest companionship
vl& the Chief of Traitors and many
of his subordinate professionals.
Harry Orchard is the most promis

‘.mmumwmﬂm
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Indeed, It i rumored that McPar-
land is already somewhat jealous at
being overshadowed by his young
rival and pupil.

Orchard rides in his. mmlnobﬂo P
most nightly slong the streets of
Boige. Other members of the Profes-
sion, Hke Bob Meldrum and Warden
Whitney,- ride alongside, a  distin-
guished and joyful compin). while the
antiquated and superseded profes-
glons, iike lawyers and preachers, pur-
sue their humble strolls over the hot
sidewalks with the rest of the crowd.

THIS IS NO “STORY.”

Maybe you think this is & news
paper “story,” just a “josh.”

Oh, no, this Is all solemn truth..
This newest > professions is eveni
dumorallzlng the rest of soci

Take Riddell for lnhtance. the'

.Union man whom we have just dis-

covered, thanks to Witnesses Morris
Friedman and Joseph Barnes, to be
a member of McParland's Profession,
He was one of the most trusted lead-
ers in the trying times of Deportation
at Telluride in 1903 and 1904. Barnes
lived with him like¢ & brother. He was
even put into the Bull Pen with ils,
rest, though somehow he got outt
quicker than Barnes. When Barnes;

came to Bolse as a witness, he stllu

doubted the possibility that Riddel
could be a Professional Traitor. Onlys’
when he saw him in dally association:

with the rest of the Protessiunnls,’

was Barnes convinced.

Now how does Barnes feel toward
other Unlon men who seem sincere
and devoted? He suspects them. He
distrusts them. He accuses them in
his own mind of being traitors, The
more genuine‘ they geem, the more
suspicious he i{s of them

So with all other men.
mon basis of soclety is undermined.
That substratum of honor aud truthe
fulness aind mutual eonfidence without
which there can be no soclety at all,
has been destroyed by this introduc-
tion of the Professional Traitor.

The com- &

Every person distrusts his neighbor. =

He loses all confidence in human na-
ture.  Brotherhood ceases. Soclety
falls apart, reduced to its original sav-
agp units,

Morality, social relations, love, no-

((‘onunuul on Pagh 3.)

Important Notice

The trustee- of The Trustee Print.
ing Company hereby call g meeting
of the stockholders of the company to
take place-in the office of “The So-
clalist,” 14 News Lane (rear of 112
Pike street), Tuesday, July 23, at 8
p. m. sharp. Every stockholder liv-
ing In or out’ of the city should at-
tend if at all possible: to do so.. Dis
cu;lom of v«y important matters
wlll take pluu. i

ey e
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‘ §ts friends and defest its ene- | being M. Harvey Riddell, had aicen-| Q. Do yo }
. oy Q. U remember about what | X
ference 'in the tovmnr’- oaec. qd wa | time that 'm henm) ou I‘lmrd -bu:t wr?)(- IAlEd A' hl.r:'a: :? ny}‘" l‘ho:'n,;“l‘n ,lg':
u etg or } " That is what l was trying to get | effected a settlement with the Portland | 1t? A, 1 think It was about the middje | city of Denver.
. 'n.han Mn{ qmsu?n. Gou Mining & mmu Comdnny. and |‘of November or probanly a little latér i Were you ever in Telluride? A.
me-'l“ alno taken SEy tuisrat 1n temporsry_—at least o partial settle: than that; 1 cannot rectll the date of | I naver wak. P)
" ) measures ustrial meas- mnt with tho 'rcllnrldo mpn5 but | the uurnpud spike pulling. Q. Or Ouray? A 1 never was In
ures? A, Yes, u:‘ we have ulun an | we mu o nolhln“‘vu tite United Q. Did you ever hear anything about | that section of the state.
e C u&ve (o nc #OLYe- intecest i aabor medasen. °' States uction’ Works. that from anybody connected with it or Q.  Did you want to about that
mearures that vould tend to ‘benefi Q. 'ro vhon Aid these companies. be- | from anybody who assumed to know | time? A. 1 had no desire to
the p.og. generally, whnhat long that you could not afféct n settle- | anything uout 1t except what you heard Q. Well did you learn about any-
- they were members ©of the organiza- | ment with? A Weu. n wan generally | and frem the newspapers® A, There | thing that happened to Mr. No)er’ A
e tion' og RoL e understood that belon to xho wore & number of our members who | I learned of his arrest.
Y Q. ones ecan you instamce? A. | American !m-mn . lunnt Com were charged with that, Q. Did4 you learn what charge had
; The lnu-chlld labor u- bi-monthly Q. Did the strike go on at that lmo? Q. 'Did you ever have any informa. | Peen l1odged a inst him? A. Yes, sir.
g! day, the v tion law, and laws | A. The strike wul on in that place | tion concerding it before it happened? Q. Ir the first instance. A. Yes, sir,
“William D. Haywood, the defendsst | of 1885, probably; T would not say posi- | nation or election? - A. o!’l'l.t:‘a:nflor moan o S Trey | end ae Dowsl 17w sk u o A e R e ies
i : ; n or election His re-nomi t our PP district oﬁ the 17th of . Did you recall that there w ad. a teleplionic communication from
herein, being called as & witness in tively. tion or election? P41 aay, for It law,—I would say that | March. exglonon in the \'mdlutor mine .:fo:: :':.% :’72':%":’ d otm:t‘;o"x‘x”n l:':c o lou;‘{t'
@ rds ount o

first Q. Was that tlm of the | Q. Yes: his re-nomination or elec- that 1s °” the purpose of "4"‘! And there? A.  Yes,
his own behalf, and being auly | Sial Taw 8 ‘lﬂm Mare | ton? A""'wall, it ‘was in reference to | More than ome eutiet 10 the Wines in ¢ e hed ';,";;,‘,',"c‘,‘::,‘”;‘,';{",}’;{“ o] Q" Do you Fecall the time? A. Abont faehe l;;;w;ty}m'-ﬂ'ror_nn ;hemx;;;-mn“m

sworn, on oath testified ss follows: .’ law was then farce. his renomination. case of fire or any other trouble t
N | dal - the time.
3 . the en e would be closed up. l “’ one? The mills there were eaaty from mny mource s to any contems
Direct Rzamization by Mr. Bemiew, h&m;v A. No, :"n DR 98 S, o lh?t n'xu.n A.“;:m r s vl:r.f.-:tn Quunﬁ 1:1 v ;zlx‘“. y by ‘;"-"&’ lluc ""’ ore of the' Cripple Creek n.i‘m ﬁ”‘i‘iﬁd’.‘i“ ere !‘o‘ umAfl ll k‘::»' "““"’ proceedings agalnst you? A. I
% i every state where the
Q. Oive us your full nams please? | Q. What other aid the union ShmpaiEn. caters Wedaration of Miners 1s organ: l.h? c,.lfp'"{ Wa It Iwtiosher yoOr Taw 1% ShADAtA axpotiys Bt whn the ML N0 : 'S, From what souree? A. I think
A'Q Gl gl M:“'A_ Born :ﬁ: fm‘a‘" P .|,-°' Was'he renomingted? A - No,['issd sad ale In, the province of Brit. the miile e A eed A They | . Q- I don't want to lead you on that B ity phaihe: Dremn. and Rlso: Trom. &
‘we born Sl umbia. belo od to the lnd date. D!
tn Salt tah, The wives and’ children of | Q. Who did_the Democrats nominate anytning besn accomplished | to oo ol el diinen MR. BORAH: T would hat Q. DM 30U learn anything In rr-
. 1 to see you ;
,."Q. Balt Lake ". Utah?! A Yes, mm t were incarcerated in the lhat mx:. uhu;.:hc‘t'-d Y!‘nA.nI: "}V H.li‘n in‘gm "':y ol' ' f -la(lonﬂ:vh;eh y?‘u Q. Wn.!-n ?zdz'ﬁ:".ilm“."ﬁ‘i.mm A. They | do_ it Mouta paw gapid eml?ﬁ ‘IOR;H'm\f\':l"d .’°.‘1‘,.,§;‘l§"’ We
. i « e or t eonefit of work- | w. " b t h s
e iyl Gl M? llll.m Q. Did 1t do that? A. Yes, sir. hQ.‘ Now, in u-lnt uu vord nlelllo ing mon? We lnu made fair prog- u:(:mm.mber' OFf RnmC sy dlsr o xo&' moZr?: i}" y‘ﬁ. ﬂg"mb" G o.{:c“t'. ;’m:n:t!an‘:l ".'}fa""«'r’r.n‘."\f’.n'g'.‘“.'.',?a
€} !--#;;n Mnm 4th, Did you “,muuy A I a4 what do 1 ﬁ A. 1] ress in the province of British Colum- Q. What was lncluded in that dis- 3 When did you first hoar of It Eo has just stated that he got it from
t g P u"‘“" Do you know how many— A. And mt T Seteat "Mm politica bia; an elght-hour day has been pro- | trict organisation? The miners | and how—In what way did you first | the newspapers
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DAY

By TOM SLADDEN

There as at last come to the sur-
face a human football, a subject for
the “indiscriminate attack of every
‘mongrel writer, every skim-milk intel-
lectual, every fawning sycophant,
every seeker after the pralse.of the
mob. All that is necessary to be pop-
ular is to “damn Dr. Day."”

But, in speaking of the mob, it is
imperative that I ' qualify the state
ment. I do not mean the “unwhipped
mob"” ‘as expressed by the great tin
hero from the Sunflower State,.Gen.
Funston, Lut that mob of peanut mer-
chants, fourteen-dollar-a-week news-
paper editors, shyster lawyers with-
out a retainer, evangelical eccleslas-
tics and some without the evangelical
prefix, philanthroplc settlement work-
ers, whose income is largely derived
from usury, one-horse factory owners,
who work their employees the longest
hours for the shortest pay, and all Dth-
ers of that {lk who might safely be,
for general purposes, catalogued as
“gentlemen."

No man who-wishes to be honest to
his fellows will attempt to impugn
the motives of another. The motives
of any person are a sealed book, his
actions only are open for arraignment.
To the best of my ability I shall try
and analyze some of Mr. Day's state-
ments.

1 have littie respect for Dr. Day or
his sayings, but even in war some
rules should be preserved. “War is
a savage thing and wades through a
sea of violence and injustice; yet even
war itself has its laws, which men of
honor will not depart from; nor do
they &0 pursue victory as to availl
themselves of acts of villany or base-
ness."”

How far is Dr. Day wrong; how far

; right 7 In so far as he is right no per-

son should condemn him, Where he
makes a wrong statement he should
be corrected,

Many Soclalist writers are falling
into the error of the shallow capitalist
scribblers whose writings are but the
antics of a puppy, who speaks for a
reward. In the ome case a better lv-
fng from day to day, in the other a
tid-bit. With the puppy fallure to
please brings a slap; with the writer,

{lure to please brings loss of a job,

ut the Soclalist writer has not-the
‘condition to contend with as has the
-hired scribe of the capltalist press.
If he falls to present an unbiased
statement he has but himself to
blame.

" One of the most serious mistakes of
Dr. Day is, that he ascribes to Presi-
dent Roosevelt an importance which
that gentleman does not possess.
President Roosevell Is not a wild en-
gine. He is more llke a toy engine
_ryun on & circular track which, when
wound up, will run like the devil for
spectators. . g i

President Roosevelt ¢an only run so

Jong as the.steam Is furnished, and if

. the boller gets too much steam on,
the “Assoclated Press” safety valve
will allow some of the'surplus energy
to escape harmlessly hy keeping it
from ?bulnlng circulation, as the “bad

. srusts” which the President is to dis-

integrate control the sources of gen-

‘- eral information. :

Dr. Day {8 right in his contention

that the President has assumed arbl-{

trary authority which was never in-
tended to be the prerogative of any
President. He has established prece-
dents which will be followed up to the
sorrow of capitalist society. Roose

‘be denled in that at the p

' Competition, they say, is the life of
trade, “honest competition.”
competition ¥ Two of us start out to
Jook for a job. I have two dollars, an-
other man has ten. Work is scarce.
All other things being equal, we spend
just the ‘same amount, only what is
needed from day to day, He has $8
left on the day I land on the rock pile.
. Or we start in business. Every
other thing being equal, except that
his father left him $1,000,000, mine left
me $1,000. I buy by the dozen. He
buys by the carload. He can sell his
goods at & profit for less than I pay
for them.. Where does the honest
competition come in ? To have what
is called honest competition pre-sup-
poses a soclety of people who are sit-
uated alike financially, which is a
false premise. i

If the man with the million sells at
a small profit, I go broke. If I go to
him and arrange to sell for so much
it is an illegal combination to control
the market. Capitalist soclety Is im«
mured in a mass of contradictions,
from which it impossible to extricate

it

Rockefeller, and I use his name only
because he is the most highly' devel-
oped representative of the system, Is
hounded on every hand by fools who

do not know what they want, for if he

and other men of their kind are great
men in their way is.to brand one's self
as a nonentity. These men are great
men. They are the greatest organiz-
ers that the century has produced)
Certainly there were others, but who,
lacking the opportunity, were not en-
abled to bring themselves into the
same-prominence. These men are the
outgrowth of the capitalise system.
They are no better from a moral
standpoint, neither are they worse
than the rest of the social establish-
ment of which they are a part,

It s claimed that certain of them
have given rebates. 1 defy anyone to
successfully contradict the statement
that there is not one person in one
hundred thousand who has reached
the age of fifteen who has not either
glven or received a rebate. =

If the housewife goes to a store to
buy a bar of soap, she either buys one
or a dozen bars. If she buys a dozeg
at a time she will pay 50 céats, but if
she buys a dozen,one bar at a time,
she will pay 60 cents. That is a re-
bate, a favor shown the larger buyer.
It a child buys a stick of candy it is
one cent, it she buys five cents worth
it is six sticks. Has this ever been
looked on as criminal; immoral or
wrong ? Yet it is a preferential rate
to the larger purchaser  Preachers
traveled on these rallroads for years
on a half-fare ticket or & pass. Did

‘they consider it immoral? Yet, what

is. the difference ?
Our morals are elastic.” What Is
wrong on a large scale is right on a

small. Is this logic or Inciplent in-
sanity 7 Tt
It Dr. Day re seeking financial

preferment for his establishment, then
his actions could be safely termed 1d-
fotic, for the tactics which he has pur-
sued would in thelr very nature forbid
either the giving or accepting of any
extraordinarly, Jarge endowment from
the capitalist, assailed on every hand
by mud-slinging shoddy genteels. = His
def: of these people renders it ab-
solutely necessary that he hold him-
self aloof nor accept any favors from
thost he had essayed to defend:/ On
the other hand, were he to need assis-
tance for his college, it is y lke-
1y that a request for a donation would
ot tme

us

of wordy turmoll and
newspaper criticlsm, 1 request to a
multi-millijonaire from an inflnential
college professor for an endowment is
practically a command.

It were far easler for a pusillanim-
ous professor to accept money from a

‘Rockefeller, sit on a fence and whistle

the tune the crowd llkes, but whistle
it soft and low. Dr. Day {8
mistaken, He undoubtedly sees far-
ther than a great many of his critics,
He is also more open’and outspoken

ne which every other business man
not doing or attempting to do every
hour of his life ?

entirely |

i

Age 20 .

. R

cuts prices thousands of stockholders,
banks and everything else go broke, it
he keeps them up he is a robber, if
he agrees not to enter a certaln.ter-
ritory he Is a criminal, if he gives his
money to schools and colleges he is &
hypocrite, if he keeps it he is a miser,
if he lives he should be hung, if he
dies you will all go in mourning.

Dr. Day sees many of these things,
but he cannot solve the problem. He
is a creature of his environments, past
and present. Of the greut laboring
world he knows little. His ideal I8 a
benevolent feudalism. He sees the
evolution of soclety with the tools and
means of production falling into the
hands of the few. He can see that it
can not be stopped. He dreams of
the day when these few will found
great schools and colleges and
churches, when they will pay better
wages to the serfs, and keep the chil-
dren of the serfs from ever going hun-
gry. He sées the downfall of cut-

ery. He hears the hue and cry of
“stop-thief” raised and he knows it is
but the ory of other thieves to divert
attention from themselves. He sees
the childishness of the unreasonable
attack on a man who is trying to do
what he always thought right to the
best of his ability and what almost

commenced to pinch their pocket-
We know the books Dr. Day
has read, the soclety he has mingled
in, the education he has had and the
sources from which it sprung, we
know the kind of bringing up he has
received and what his general know-
ledge of the world is, and from these
facts we know what Dr. Day 1s. “And
while I doubt the wisdom or diplo-
macy of the man from his own stand-
point, yet I must give him the credit
which is his due of telling the truth
as he sees it.

farmers combine to ralse the
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contumely,

. And while the comedy goes en, the
working class will remain disioter-
ested spectators. Whether the Harri-
\mans and 'Rockefellers get the results
of our labor or it 'ls whacked up by
thousands of 'two-by-four labor huck-
sters ‘makes no particle of difference
to us. It {s heads they win, and tails
we lose until we take possession our-
selves, In thé name of the working
class, .

. When steam was applied to machin-
ery and the forces of hature har-
nessed to serve the wants of man,
when Hell Gate and the Golden Gate
were shackled together by iron bands
to carry the commerce of a great na-
‘tion, when the Occident was wedded
to the Orient and thousands of fast:
traveling steamboats carrying a hun-
dred flags made men of all nations
hormmogenous. - On that dgy was cre-
ated by the capitalist a ensteln,
which all the forces of capitalism
could ¢not control.

Roosevelt and his admirers are
those whose minds are on the past..
They see what the trusts are leading
to. Their cry is: “Stop it, stop it"!
The -answer from capitalist soclety is
“The damned thing is running away
and we cannot stop it"! ;i

The answer of the Socialist is: “We
wouldn’t stop it it we could! It is a
thing of beauty and a joy forever!
It has made possible all the advanoce-
ment of the last ceotury. What we
are after i{s to own it, not to destroy

TS
SLADDEN.

RIGGiSREADY

Upholds HIis Positlon on Surplus
Valu and the Best Tactics to Pursue

in Reaching the Farmer—Takes Up

Herman's Challenge.

Owing to a uilatake. my name was
dropped from the malling list of “The

rade Herman's challenge until I wrote
for and recelved some back numbers.
I hope Comrade Herman will pardon
me for not paying attention to him
sooner,

throat competition and the end of mis-

every one else thought right until it

oul.lliln

Comrade Herman states that he had

hoped we would be so well agreed
that a debate would be unnecessary.

nay ?

s e

$137, is surplus vil.no. with which I

agree.

Our real difference is not what sur-
pius value is, but what Is the best
ocourse to take in eliminating it
Comrade Herman would raise the
wages of the workers until all the
surpius value was used up in higher
wages. In our railroad example, the
rallway employees would have thelr
wages raised more than tem times
what they are at present. An engi-
neer who now makes $200 per month
would - then receive $2,000. At first
thought this seems both practical and
attractive.

I, howeyer, believe it would be more
just, cause much less friction and
distorbance, and be more satisfactory
all round, to eliminate practically all
of the surplus value by reducing the
prices to the consumer. Under Social-
ism the consumer and the worker
would be in most cases one and the
Same person.

Here are a few reasons why I be-
lieve the latter way would be better:

First. Supposing the rallroads to
be taken over first, and We were to
raise the employees’ wages enough to
eliminate the surplus value, everybody
would want a job on the raliroads on
account of the extraordinary wages.
And who would there be te say them

Second: Comrade Herman's propo-
sition would not be fair to the workers
employed In the industry to be taken
over last, while if the prices were
reduced, they would be benefitted
from the start, as much as the ones
employed In the industry first ac
quired.

Third: How about the farmers?
Up to date it has not been proven
that farming can be done more eco-
nomically by the collectivity than by
private enterprise. The present {ndi-
cations are that the farming industry
will be the last one to be taken over.
According to Comrade Herman's idea,
the workers in most of the industries
would be having their wages doubled,
and in some cases multiplled by ten,
while the farmer would be paying the
present exorbitant trust prices for
everything bought, and at the same
time working long hours as at pres-
ent. In the course of time he would
have a Hetter market, as most farmers
would desert the farm for the higher
wages pald in the other industries,
thus lessening the competition among
those who still remained on the farms.
The farmers, crowding into the other
industries, would cause over-produc-
tion In them, which In turn would
lower prices of their .products, and
this would lower the wages, for it is
impossible to give in wages more than
the products amount to. This would
eventually bring about re-adjustment
again, but what & long and turbulent
course, while the route I favor would
land us at the same place, without
all this disturbance and re-adjustment,

The farmer will take off his hat and
hurrah for Soclalism if you show him
that he along with all the other work-
ers will get what they use at the labor
cost, instead of the present exorbitant
trust prices. Whila If you try to con-
vince him that he belongs to the cap-
{tallst class (which he does not) that
only wage workers will be benefitted
by Socialism, that some sweet day he
is bound to become a wage worker,
that he should vote against his pres-
ent capitalistic Interests and for what
will be to his interest in the dim dis-
tant future, you will have him fighting
Socialism till doomsday.

Now, for Comrade Herman's ques-

tions.

Yes, I think one who has never pro-
duced any wealth in his life can be
exploited. Just the same as a robber
can be robbed.

The worker buying a coat for 310,
the labor cost of which Is $5, is pay-
ing $5 more for the coat than he would
have to pay under Socialism.

The capitalist who has never pro-
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1 knew comrade Titus too well to
have hoped for anything of the kind.
1 knew he loved a scrap too well to
select two of the same oplnion and
put thém in & box together. That
would be entirely too tame for our
worthy' editor.

In the first place, I am writing these
articles primarily for propaganda, and
incidentally 'to help Soclalists who
have not had the opportunity to study
the subject as much as I have. 1 will,
therefore, not use too much space on
technicalities or definitions. Al 1
want fs to be understood.

Comrade Herman understands labor

ives In wages, but’ also all the
talist manages to fleece off him;
that §¢, he wouid define labor cost as

In the exdmple given of the cost ot
freight on & carload from Idaho to

Omaba |

railroad .

pany . to their laborers, the bal-
ance it pockets. v&;‘m 1 say labor

cost to beé not only what the laborer |

consumer $150 to the |°
mpany, $13 of this the com- |'

hich the la- |/
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duced a penny's worth of wealth in his
life, who buys the same coat at the
same price, is also robbed of $5:
But I have no sympathy for him, for
he stole the whole push in the first
piace
For “The Soclalist;"
E. L. RIGG.

THE STATE REFERENDU M.

The referendum on the acts of the
state convention was counted by the
State Executive. Committee last Sun-
day and resulted in ‘the adoption of
all the changes in the constitution by
large majorities, the lirgest negative
vote being 63 against the anti-fusion
clause. This clause, however, had
102 votes for it, and was carried. All
the resolutions were endorsed, theg
Moyer-Haywood-Pettibone resolution
being adopted unanimously. The
resolution agaimnst state autonbmy
had the largest vote against It—29,
to 119 in its favor.

Tacoma was selected as State
Headquarters, the vote being, Ever-
ett, 68; Tacoma, 103.

On the State Executive Committee
Burrs, Johmson and Sinclair were
elected. Those to be voted for on
second ballot are Cook, Downle and
Sandford—two to be elected.

On the State Committee Barber,
Eddy, Gatchell, Halminen and  Kruse
were elected. Those to be voted for
on second ballot are Bertroche, Cros-
ton, Finkenbinder, Harkness, Hen-
drickson, Longmire, Morrls, Rhodes,
Strausbaugh and Whiting—five to be
elected,

Burgess was elected as Natlonal
Committeeman and ‘Boomer and Cur-

tig are the nominees for the aecondJ

ballot—one to be elected.

There was a total of 183 votes cast
—a small number compared to the
total state membership. ' Centralia,
Ollala, Prosser and the English local
in Spokane sent in their "votes too
late to be counted, which may account
to some exteat for the small vote,
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WASHINGTON:

The tremendous Sociallst sentiment:
created, particularly in distriets where

' we haye no Jocals, must and shall be

- money.

. 'This requires work and
it 18 our duty to put our shoulders to
the wheel. If we do our duty, -gm
is' assured. First we
We have now
$30 for organization ‘purposes. We es-
timate that with $100 as a reserve
fund we can keep an organizer in the
fleld in unorganized ‘for three

. months, Such organizer is not to

. in your local treasury.

‘

on a junketing tour; he is to go

to such territory to organize apd
to stay with locals, if necessary, un-
til they are in-good working order.

Comrades you are not asked here
to run up subscription lists and to
burst thermometers, you are asked
only to do what nearly dally you say
you would like to see done.. Here is
your chance to help do It. Send in
your orders for some of the coupon
books., Half of the proceeds 1s to stay
Dally you
meet people who are not party mem-
bers and It seems not possible for you
to persuade them to become such but
they wiil support the movement if
properly approached. ,

‘Comrade Westerman, of Loeal Ol-

alla, was a caller at the State office.

He extends. a cordial invitation to
all comrades to attend Local Olalla's
picnic on August 3. The steamer Re-
liance will take Tacoma visitors, leav-
ing at 6:45 a. m. For the accomoda-
tion of Seattle visitors a speclal boat
will be run. The full particulars wili
be announced shortly.
Fhe anti-progressive, Impossibilist,
revolutionary ' Socialists - of Finnish
descent in Aberdeen held a  pienic
on June 23. With their 6wn band in’
the lead, 150 of them, men and wo-
men, marched behind the (by the Cap-
italist) so bitterly despised red flag.
Comrade Jonas reports that the pic-
nic was & decided success from every
.point of view. The Finnish Comrades
netted $106.40. In one year they have
pald on their hall something over
$2,000. For this occasipn the English
Local were also galners, they accepted
13 new comrades.

Comrade T. E. Latimers work is

' highly commended in Aberdeen apd

_ in Bellingham, pending, however, the

Hoquiam. He will stay there duriug
the month of July.
Comrade Longmire of Local Yekn
ds in the pr ds from the Peér-

petual Campaign Coupon Books. Not .

only the share due the state office but
his local's share as well; and he says,
send some more books.

> Some weeks ago it was reported

that Comrade Lindstam, of South
Bend, was turned down by his local
with his coupon proposition and that
he said he would go it on his own
hook. He did—he sent in the pro-
ceeds from the 10 books.
From all direction inguiries as to
organization, requests for blank ap-
Heations for a charter, and -last
eek's “Soclalist” had only left the
press shortly when we received word
from & prospective  buyer of the 40
and the chances are
good that the State Secretary may
look for another real estate-deal. We
_can assure you on days when these
reports come in, Wayland's bull pup
and the redheaded girl would look
like 30 cents wure they in the State

office.
RICHARD KRUEGER.

THE STATE EXECUTIVE COMMIT-
TEE OF WASH. ¥

State Headquarters,

"~ Tacoma, July Tth, 1507.
The regular’ meeting of the local
quorum convened at the ususl hour,
Comrade Downie in chair and Com-
rades Johnson and Mudgett pr

. Eddy, Gatchel,
‘elected
‘State Committes and Comrade Bur-

in?lmi ovari .

;me three and a half

'with & Jocal {s invited to let me know
‘if they have any suggestions, plans

stock. It certalnly needs and de-

Newest Profession

Sinclair are Muwmu
ecutive Commmn. Comrades Barber,
‘Halminen

.;uaumnmouum
Comm

to
elect tvo State Executlve Committee-
men, fivé outside Committeemen and
one National Committeeman., |
Adjourned {0 meet again on Sundsy,
July: 21, 1907, ;
l"nurnlﬂy submitted,
RICHARD KB.UEGEE.

TO THE OREGON COMRADES.

My first thought after being elacted
National Committeeman .for .Oregon
was to ask the comrades to leét me
know if they had any measures they
wanted the National Committee to act
upon. But only a few days after my
@lection 1 had to submit to an opera-
tion for gal. stones, and it was found
that the‘case could not be handled by
less than two operations. It took
months after‘the
first operation to get strong enough
to submit to the second, which took
piace June 13 last. Everything was
8 success and 1 hope to get restored
to health agaln in the near future.
This is why my intention to commu-
nicate with the comndu has been
delayed.

Now what I want to say is this:
Any local or any comrade afliated

or measures of any kind that they
think would be proper for the Na-
tional Committee to act upon, and I
am willing to submit the question to
the Committee for action, if such
question properly comes under the
Jurisdiction of said Committee.

I believe firmly In the yrinciple that
the Socialist Party should be ruled
and gulded from the bottom, from
the foundation and up, of and by the
rank and file of the party. Every one
who I8 elected to an office is elected
to carry out the will of the party, and
anyone who insists on acting accord-
Ing to his own sweet will only is un-
fit to serve the party. As an officer
he serves and is dependent; as a
‘member of the party he is free and
independent and has to submit only
to.the principles and ‘rules accepted
by the party, and which he subscribed
to when joining the party.

I have not communicated with the
other committeeman, Comrade Barzee,
.on this matter, but from what I know
of him, I assume he agrees with me.

This communication is inserted in
“The BSocialist” because I presume
there is not & local in all Oregon in
which some, If not all, of its meém-
bers read that paper, Right here I
will say that every one who has the |
faintest clalm to beirg a Soclalist
‘should show it by subscribing for
“The Socialist,” getting others to sub-
soribe and, If  possible, by buying

serves our unstinted support, especial-
ly now.undér the new management
with Improvements made In many
lines. The more we support it the
better and larger lnd more influential
it will grow.

All communlcntlonn to. me should
be addressed A, H. Axelson, 1070
Unlon Avenue North, Portland, Ore.

Fraternally submitted,
A. H. AXELSON,

Portland, Ore,, July 16, 1907,

(Continued from PFige 1.)

Minutes of previous meeting were
. read rnd approved.

Comrades Karl Schwantje, E. E,
Martin and Mattie Allison, residents
of Bangor and members of Local Se-
- attle, applied for membership at large,
"Comrade Thos. Long, also a member
Wf Local Seattle and now a resident
of Marysville, made application to be
applicants were admitted to th party
as members at large.

An_application for a clurter from
12 comrades In Cle Elum was granted,
also an appllication from 14 comrades

arrival of an application made out in
proper form.

_ National Committeeman Herman's
report was accepted and fled.

Secre reported that ue had com-
plied with instruction re locals Cen-
tralia and Seattle.

To a request from the suu Com-
mittee that Local Seattle in accord-
ance with Article IV, Section 12, pre-
sent thelr case, together with a state-
ment re thé Muls controversy, Local
Beattle repued that they depend upon
the State Secretary to present the
case to the Committee.

- The State Secretary then presented
all the evidence as same was submit-

. ted by the Dominion Executive Com-

mittee, 8. P. of Canada, together with
the correspondence between Walter
Thos. Muls and Parker Willlams.
The Secretary was Instructed to
forward a copy of same to all the
Btate Committeemen’ together with a
Referendum, Involving the following
question: *‘Shall Looal Seattle be ex-
mﬂ for falling to give Walter Thos.
& trial as per Constitution?”
On Btate Referendum “B."—A com-
- municstion from Comrade Heckman

fession.

.chard and McParland are not normal.

bility, friendship, all the high gualities
we have attained during the forward
growth since we were primeval cells,
are bdlasted and killed by the rise and
distribution among us of Professional
Traitors.

It cannot survive, this Newest Pro-
It is anti-soclal, unhuman,
reactionary, self-destructive. If hu-
manity is to survive as a soclal organ-
ism, the Professional Traitor must be
elhginated.  His spread and perman-
‘ent suryival s incompatible with
progress. .

ONLY A PORTENT.

In fact the Prpfessional Traitor is
& sign of the Coming Change. Or-

They are only symptoms of decadence
and renewal. Like the Furles of the
French Revolution, they exist only to
die with the BSoclul Economy that
gave them birth. 3

Honoér s not dead, though the uni-
versal distrust in Capitalist soclety
would make sceptics of the most’ op-
timistic. Social achlevement is/not
& myth, even though its ghted
types, like a Munsterberg or a Bulk-%
ley Wells, in the interestd of thelr
Class, join hands with the Professton-
al Traitors and cneoun:o a real race
sulcide, : i

It is a passing symptom, treachery
as a trade. It is the result of hideous
conditions alone. The human being,

with honor and’ social sense, will be
best fitted to survive in the New En-
vironment of Plenty for All, without
-enforced meanness and amnuhlo
truehm

§ If this does not seem wmootym
.u:roponolme!hr'oodtrm it

‘Hlenebuttal Growd

From colﬂntlo m Northern Idaho
the Rebuttal Crowd is.here in Boise.
_{While the ome hundred witnesses
and friends of the Defense were tn
the ground, public gentiment, meaning
public sentiment of the United States
s formed by the reporters in Bolse,
was swayed considerably toward the
Defense.

Now that “the Shta“ has its inning
once more, that same Public Sents

§ ment comes back to its normal condi-

tion of opposition to Labor.

To find out what the nation thinks

on the Haywood trial, you have only
to step into the lobby of the Idanha
Hotel. The men who gulde the Na-
tion’s thoughts on this subject are
there. A thousand papers in every
corner of the land print what these
twenty men write and telegraph every
morning and evening. The rest of the
Eighty Million people In America
must get thelr ideas from this score
of young men hired to do what their
employers order done. Every one of
these employers belongs to the Cap-
ftalist Class and necessarily publish
what is to the advantige of the Cap-
itallst Class.
- And how about the representatives
of the Proletarian Class? How about
the Proletarian Press and its report-
ers? In what Hotel Lobby can they
be found?

Did the officials of the American
Federatfon of Labor select a reporter,
even one reporter, to be here and re-
port for the Labor Press, the organ-
fzed Labor Press of the country?

No, the A. F. of L. has no official
nor wunofficlal correspondent here.
Only one Lagbor Union paper in
America has a reporter here, and he
is not distinctively a reporter, but
rather was chosen as a watcher, a
member of the “Labor Jury” which
was talked about before the trial—
and that one comes from Seattle.

Not even the Western Federation of
Miners has an officlal reporter here,
but {ts officlal organ coples reports
from Capitalist journals, more or less
“favorable to Labor.”

I do not overlook the local Bolse
“Unionist” which s subsidized by
Federation money, but which has had
absolutely no influence, loeal or other,
since the trial began.

And what of the Socialist Party,
‘which has clafimed to stand up for
these accused men from the start?
What provision did this Proletarian
organization of America make for
guiding public opinion on the subject
of this Proletarian trial?

There is & Wage Working Nation
in America more numerous, more pow-
erful than all the rest put together.
‘What did this Mighty Class do to pro-
vide itself with the truth in this his-
toric trial of its brothers.

NOTHING, NOTHING
EVER.

That those who were unconscious |
of their Class Interests, who did not
even admit that Capital and Labor
are antagonists, llke most of the mem-
bers of, the A. F. of L., like Gompers
and Mitchell, that these should trust
their enemles' organs to furnish in-
formation, 1§ not surprising.

But that the Soclalist Party, com-
posed of the Class Consclous Prole-
tarlans of America, should make no
provision to contrdl public sentiment
and to educate the vast body of Ignor-
ance in the Proletariat by means of
this trial, becomes more and more
and more incomprehensible the longer
one observes the trial in” progress.

A magnificent opportunity lost! By
the spending of even One Thousand
Dollars the Socialist Party could have
placed In the hands of every Labor
Editor in the country, to say =cthing
of a hundred “sympathetic” barors,
reports which would have been eager-
ly read by Five Million Proletarians
in preference to the “dose” of the
Capitalist dallies.

The occasion and reason for these
critical remarks is found in the Lobby
of the Idanha Hotel at Boise where
C. C. Hamlin and Bulkley Wells to-
night are furnishing “Public Opinion"
for America. -

These two men are only samples.
There are othcrs  of the "Rebuttal
Crowd.” Chlef among them, old Mec-
Parland himself. * Thes¢ men are fill-
ing the ears of the Revorters full of
their stories and finterpretations. It
is their last chiance. The state must
produce its final trump card, If it has
any, on this Rebuttal . )

They have had one day of it and
they threaten two more days, Mon-
day and -Tuesday.

To_infipence public opinion, they
have arrested Dr. McGee, of Wallace,
clurzlug hm with perjury because he-
testified that Orchard was in the
Coeur d'Alenq in the Summer of
1904, when Orchard says he was in

WHAT-

. ory except for this one occurrence, is

thelr Rebuttal witness against McGee.
This charge against McGee is made
by the nmblun sherift of Shoshone

 ""‘ "j".::.:‘"c;

blew up the Bunker mn & Bullivan
Ml ¢

His name was Duuv. He sdmitted
he came on the orders of his boss In
the “Vindicator,” and be admitted
also he forsook the Federation of
Miners in 1906 when the crisls 'oc
cured in Cripple Creek. It also ap-
peared he has been Marshal of Gold-
flelds, Colo., in the Cripple Creek Dis-

_trict. He was paid to come by the

Pinkerton office In Denver.

Still more ulznlnclnt, to those who
know that every Union ‘man in the
Coeur d’Alénes in the summer of '99
was scooped into the Bull Pen, it he
stayed there, thls man Dewey testi-
fied he rémained and'was not put into
the Bull Pen—even though he was on
that famous train, carried a “long
gun" and wore a mask.

No mask could hide this‘rackabones
of a man. His nose alone would be-
tray him, long and thin as & Intche!
His gait also—shambling as a Siwash.'
His gaze, too—downcast and shifting
He was the sorriest specimen of a
man who has appeared on the stand-—
not even eycepting Major Naylor.

If his testimony Is true, then he is
Hable to arrest for murder—for every
man on that train who took part in
the blowing up of the mill and bore
arms, is certainly liable—as Paul Cor-
coran was liable. Yet he is unmolest-
ed and will be. He was brought on
to rebut the testimony of the brave
W. F, Davis, who came up here into
Idaho to testify for Haywood well
knowing he was Ifiely to be arrested
for alleged participation in that train
exploit. 5

Davis® oath is. certainly worth as
much as Dewey’s, but neither one nor
the other connects Haywood with the
Steunenberg homicide. Davis {s not
on trial and whether or not he was
present at the Coeur d'Alene Battle
of Bunker Hill, will not affect the
value of his testimony with respect
to events In Wyoming or Colorado.

The Rebuttal Crowd in the Idanha
Lobby, led by C. C. Hamlin, who made
the incendlary speech In Victor, June
6, 1906, will work day and night from
now omn to ccatrol Public Opinfon in
the United States and the Defence
has no one there to meet it except
Clarence Darrow, who wisely sizes up
the situation, and one solitary Soclal-
ist correspondent. The others never
go there. With a dozen of our ablest

men on the spot we tould withstand

and negative this Capitalist hypno-
sls not only in Boise but in America.
+ Remember, too, the Jury is4n. Bolse,
the Jury will deolde this case, and
the Jury is enveloped day after day
in the hypnotic atmosphere of the
Capitalist correspondents and court
sudience.

Let it not be inferred because wc'
bave the best of ‘the evidence, that
the case is sure for Haywood. One
of the most -sympathetic observers in
attendance on the case, who. has never
wissed a day, told me today -he be-
Heved Haywood . guilty though he
hoped he would be acquitted.

Why this belief? Because he has
heen swept off his feet by the Rebut-
tal Crowd and their persistent “whoon-
‘ng her up.” A week ago he would
have been just as sure of an acquittal
—when the Defence Crowd was here.

The Rebuttal Crowd 1s here to stay.
Ffney intend to swamp the Jury witn
their paychological influence—assum-
ing they have no other means of
reaching them.

Remember, too, the Jury was
against us to start with, .
Remember the Judge s dead

against us and will instruct accord-
ingly.

Therefore remember we have no
“&inch.” If we secure a divided jury,
we shall do well.”

If the verdict should be “Gulilty”
we have by no means lost the case.
The fight then wili have just begun.

HERMON F. TITUS.

New Evidence
Discovered

It seems surprising that the follow-
Ing bit of history concerning Or-
chard’s antecedents should bhave just
come to hand and accidently at that.

That Orchard was physical and
hence mental degenerate was the first
suggestion made In my correspond-
ence in March, 1906. That the history
of his family should have beem tnop-
oughly investigated,  the  verlest
amateur in Jaw takes for granted.

Even if Orchard’s birthplace and
family records were unknown to the
Defence until he revealed them six
weeks ago, there has been plenty of
time since then to find ofit all about

his grandfather and his uncle and all

collateral hranches of his family.
" lunnlty. moral if not mental, could
have Been suspected in Orchard at
the outset. Why this branch of in-
quiry has been neglected 1s beyond
te It 1s too late in &e case to
introffuce new avlﬂnnep-nnhn it be
in cross-examination of onbnc when
he i pt on the stand in.Rebuttal.
If Orchard's Mtblt and. uncle
were insane on the line of criminal
suto-suggestion, this fact practically
mlﬂu lu ot ‘Orchard's motive and
thertd” meemingly nmmn-

| workingmen.
'| any higher motive than a few dollars’

_ﬂmnm"

THE GROTE-RANKIN CO.

Complete Furnishers of Homes, Hotels and Steambeuts -

The Proper Place to Buy

Furniture

Is the place wherp quility is given due consideration, prices are fair,
servicé is prompt and treatment courteous.

In the short time we have been in Seattle, we seem to have gained
a reputatlon for selling.

““Good Goods at Reasonable Prlcos"
as well as for making it easy for the laboring man to enjoy the pleas-
ures and comforts of a well-furnished home by paying what he can
when purchases are made, the balance being paid in installments at
intervals to suit purchaser,
You are perfectly safe in buying at the Grote-Rankin Store, as

every effort is put forth to see that store service is the best,

th.lt

goods are marked fairly, and that every customer is satisfied, no mat-
ter how small or how large his purchase.

Watch oar advertisements in the Daily papers for Special Bargalns.

The JStore
That
Saves You

Money

Everything l
(/]
Make the Home

Comfortable '

most remarkable of his class.

B. W. McKinstry of Almedla, Co-
lumbia county, Pa. writes that his
wife's mother, Mrs. Margaret Bull
(or Brill), lives at Wooler, Northum-
berland county, Ontario, Canada; that
Mrs. Bull was the daughter of Ephri-
am Maybee, who was next door neigh-
bor and intimate friend of Patrick Mc-

inney for years. Patrick McKinney
wis father of Orchard’s (or Horsley's)
mother. McKinney was an old-style
Irish gentleman, and respected by
people generally, but began acting in
2 strange manner, finally becoming
ugly. . There being no asylum near,
as the country was new, his family
kopt him chalned for years. During
this time he used to relate tales of
the awful crimes ho had committed in
the old country, Ir¢land, Some be-
lieved them, others did not. Most of
the ime to all appearances he was
sane.

‘Hoisley's uncle also became insane,
imagined he had committed an awful
crlne and finally hung himself.

It will be recalled that Orchard
came near committing suicide In the
Boire Penitentiary quite awhile after
he had made his confession, when
there was no aparent reason for his
doing s0.

No one could see his. changeling
eyes, his asymmetrical héad and his
chameleon face without suspecting
what President Stanley Hall, of Clark
University, ‘a sclentific psychologist,
perceived evén from his pictures and
published in Bastern papers, that this
man was a Degenerate, Prof. Hall
added that he was a Congenital Crim-
inal, in his opinion.

Why hid family history has not been
discovered a commission of med-
fcal experts ‘of national repute called
to pass upon his normality is known
only to the criminal lawyers.

HERMON r. TITUS.

Moyer and Hay-
wooq_gn Stand

(Continued from Page 1.)

felt he was speaking then and now
for Ris own class.

In awful contrast with this attitude
of Haywod's, we remembered Orchard.
The one terrible omission in all Or-
chard's story was any sense of obliga-
{ion to his class.
gested that he had done the horrors
he related for the benefit of other
He never even alleged

pay.

Will Haywood be Acquitted?

1 can not answer that, except to
say I do not expect he will be con-
victed. Though as oné man said to
me today, it is a Goodlng Jury, chosen
to convict, yet the evidence s so ab-
solutely wanting, It seems impossible
any twelve men can poesibly agree to
vote Haywood gullty. The only two
possible connections heretofore made;
nxmely, the letter of Haywood to Mrs.
Orchard and the payment of $100 to
Simpkins, were completely explained
by ‘Haywood himself. Haywood actu-
ally told o. relations to Orchard which
the state knew nothing of. He had
nothing 'to conceal. His bald frank-
ness paralyzed the Prosecution, and
1 believe it will paralyze the Jury.

Tue entire testimony of Haywood,
both direct and cross should be read
by every one who can get it. 1 would
gend It with this letter but it {s im-
possible to get more than one copy
and it Is probably too long for pub-
lication in any Socialist paper which
dounotdnluqnﬂumcotothh
one subject.

If we can possibly afford it, I shall
give it in full in my own paper, “The
Socialist,” of Seattle. No other pub-
leation in. the .uited States is lb
m 4

mu.m F. ‘ﬂwa. }
(Bes lnl' ‘two. for Elm'o tp-

He never even sug- 1

THE
HARDWARE -  PLUMBING

We Guarantee

Enterprise Hardware Co.
TOOL HOUSE

- TINNING - ¢ PAINTING

Every Tool We Sell

Phones: Main 4702, Ind. 2974

409 ?IKE STREET .

THE TERRIBLE

-

THE SOCIALIST

Two Books You Should Read

MARRIAGE

and

THE PINKERTON LABOR SPY
25¢ Each

/’

TRUTH ABOUT

14 News Lane

’

214 Union St.

Good Health Assured If You Eat At The

VEGETARIAN CAFE

Seattle

nothing Is the Wageworker..

permanent customer,.

THE ONLY PERSON WHO VOLUNTARILY GIVES SOMETHING FOR
I do not pretend to do that but when you buy
a Diamond, Watch, Clock, Artistic Jewelry, Silverware of me, or have your
eyes fitted with glases by me | try to treat you in a way that makes you a
My light expenses and long experience In the busi-
ness enable me to serve you economically.

Chas. Lamp

On Cedar St. and Virginia 8t. Car Lines

422 Denny Way
Corner Fifth Avenue, North
Phone, “Independent A7894

€,

Two hundred

clalist
of their trade’

Seattle Boosters

have pledged themselves to sup-
port the advertisers in “The So-
Are YOU getting any

Pl

BUSINESS NOTES
By the Blsinecss Manager.

Business notes should appear week-
ly. Sometimes space does not permit
and sometimes we are very busy.

Sladden, of Portland, writes: “Un-
til further notice send us 400 papers
for street sales weekly.” Right after
increasing the Portland bundle to 400
he writes us this little note: *“I sald
to change the order to 400 until fur-
ther notice. Consider this notice.
Was sold out of those that came this
week and conld have sold 100 more.
We sold out so quick that ope of the
néwsboys did not get a chance to
sell any. After this send 200 of the
regular edition and 300 of the special
editions” Who was it that sald we
would not last long?

Our Seattle street sales are con-
stantly on the increase. *“Bob" Ander-
son, a Soclalist newsboy and a mem-
ber of the union, has charge. The
first week he worked he sold 468
coples of “The Socialist” on Seattle
streets at five cents a copy.

. We are still hit hard occasionally.
This time It happened on the great
Fourth. Comrade Broddeson, of Sul-

i
:
i

S

SERIES OF SOCIALIST LECTURES

delivered by Vincent Harper in Seattle
which attracted wide attention., The
Soclal Unrest Interpreted in the light
of classical types. The Three Jews,
The Modern Shylock, The Modern
Hamlet, The Motdern Lear, The Mod-
ern Don Quixote, The King's Fool,
Ivan the Terrible, The Two Brothers,
The Modern Job. 2ic each or $2.00
for the set. Address HARPER LEC-
TURE, 507 People's Bank, Scattle

THE BROWN DENTAL PARLORS—
Dr. E. J. Brown, 713 First Avenue,
Parlors 1-6 Unfon Block, 18 pleased
to announce that he is now giving
his personel attention to his dental
practice and may be consulted from
8:30 a. m. to 6 p. m, daily; Sund;yn
from 8:30 to 12:30,

SEATTLE SHOE MFG. Co.
‘and QUICK REPAIR
- WURKS.

Repalring of All Kinds Neatly and
Quickly Done

Beat Work In the City Guaranteed.

12011 First Avenue, Seattle



Continued from’ Page 1.)

recall oceulen o! his
i D37 2l the

Q@ Do you know was the ooca-
llon of h!- coaln: to omu?

He came to the office ln company’
'uh 4. Minster and told me that they
were golng on a pmpeeﬂu trip.
Q. Had yeu known Ed. Minsfer be-
mr A f had.
How long? A met him tho
4 tﬂe at the convention of the W
deration of Miners;: he wlr
gelnme to the Weatern Labor Unlm in

Q. « Had he ever hou local posi-
‘tlons or mvhlu of uut -on in the
organization 1 don’t know that he
bad: probably he had.

ad you met him any other time
m‘no when he was & dele-
0, #ir
Q. Where 'u hc a delcru from?
ripple

we we
hat 1 the time you met him?

did that convention
‘t say, but probably

vt.

Now you 'uy u;ey came there to-
Yeos, sir.

Did they say where they were

They spoke

anor

t at that time with

e excitement in that'

ere was some exclie-

n me vicinity of Tonopah, that
was about the nnt excitement.

ow -lo

0-

about lhn time? A. 1 could
believe that there wore othar people

lhlql 'Whn n:gh:x:o‘gmm“.lf uyu!un ;
on,
A-&ll.thuluod in the oM. colho‘re

r a little whuo. and we went down
think at noon—went down to Curtis
ped Into. Witrous' place and
d a clger or a drin
was bldding’ thom oodbu. ;n

« of them remarke
anything, BIII. we wtll loute
you went

with

yes, salr,

and
- one
find
ou ln
{ mean wu there
them at that time? A dia;
Had you ever had any such of-
fer made to you es that before whll-
0u  were connected with mining; In
:rmlnt!on. or since? A u. 1

v
Q. 1, when did next hear of
Slevo Adams? A T next I hurd

i 6 him was when I got & telegram fro
-n uyln. that'he was in jaii, lend

Q Yon thought then he had ;
eated in, dldn't you, some way Dld
you '1.""!31“ awiay for any purpose at

ul' »ir,
Q. What did you do when you got
;hh telegram? AL sent the mongy

wire
W‘pnu money was it?T A Mine.
you remember about the dnte
f !hn('! A. No, I don't: but I tnink
was in the early summer, probatuy
nol more than two months, two or three
months after they left.

TmIMmAA e qup 'y Gy

wojun
i£q 3 Jues
nos Auwdwod Jwgs mouy nok

i q Well, when did you hur of him
n? A I saw him afterwards at the
P cnlc ark.

at Pionacle
Vhen was that? A, That was
August 16th of the same year.

What was he doing at the pic-
wic? - A, He was In charge of one of
.lu' umndl on a committee.

Do yuu know when you =aw him

gfn' or about when? A~ I next saw
b in xsoc June, 1604,
- Where was that? A. At head-

qunnen
When was that with reference
to the Independonce depol. matter? A
Immedlately afterwards.
Q. When you say “Immediately,” do
you know about when, about how ionx’
I think it was two or three days.
He came up with the other men that
were dcporma
Q. About how many other men were
there, who drifted around. Denver and
Anto your place st that timd that were
deported? A Th
of them. The office
men. s0 much so that the landlords
requested us to keep the halls ciear, if
w. could.
ou. move the office after
o8, sir; right away after

Dl(l
lh.xl'
that
Q. Where to? A. Fifteenth and l.nrl-
mer. We vcm then in the }ﬂnlnt
c"f;n e ﬂ'u h %m

N Ha ¢ e new offices  have ore
room or less? A. More room.

o you know what bocame  of
Adams und' that? A, I found out
afterwards.

. Did you find out then definitely
what he was going to do or where he
was going? A, No; I did not.

Q. Dl you meot Mrs, Adnmn at t.at

? I met Mrs. s shortly
f-l sir.

il i ‘k;:’--r«' A Inmtgenror ‘Sha was

e ¢ women t came from me
Cri ple Creek district.

you know whether she hnd

any children—did - she, have any chil-

dren, do yvou know? Al Heve sh
did have a little boy, It seems to me. ®
Where did ¥ou meet her In Den-

wver? A At heéadquarters.
Q. IMd she have any business with
you? A. Not any more than the other

women who were thére too.
Q. Getting rellef? A Yes, sir.
uels A ;“..“"‘. o 8ot rellet” and
o ., 81t 10
nmhnshe ] i And .“
relief?

Ifnr that

Tbe tlmo of the
sommencement of me L8

Had any lef glven " in
ipple. Creok. or on't you know? A

hy, presume there was; all the
. men on strike received relief. 1 could

t!ou say definitely as to them any more

n nny other Relmbc'r' v 1

How was 8 relto; neral Ve
hef—-where and in vm{' 10| rm’ ‘I
the Cripple Creek distriet-—
Well, we will cut that out. about
Cﬂpmn Creek: In nver. when ahe
moved to Denver? A. It was given in
cash, given In orders on the different
stores, given In check, and we also pald

was she gettin
l lh nk lh. IJ: re

2. "Whereanol 1t a
ereabouts was It dellvered t
lll.l'rrl; A. Do you mean to her pl.rtlcu?

Q. Yes, to her. It would

‘lvered at hudqunr# ora. Ll e

Do you know where she was lv-
“ing; aid you lesrn where she was liv-
tng? A.  No, sir.

Do you know nbout how often
you saw her? A 1 was not in
:uﬁte of the ullot—-mt is, only gen-
rally.

Q. Did you see her some umu when
she came tMu? A

-.3. sxel. do yoti. know ws you
sa
the fall of M" i in

b “lmmbouu? A. In Denver.
&1 \ul‘:mqbouu in Dcnnr? A At
uarters.
Do you know how he cun there,
? A. No. he had returned from
--wn. said he had been to the tall
timber, that he had been up in the
Counr d'Alenes, .
Q. And you know what name he was
'folnn by In the meantime? A. w«n
always knew him as Adams, but
lhlnk was going by the name of

And when he

Did| he have any

i llll
yon at lhn time? *al nu;. '“‘

e en what o b
1, W 0 you m
A Getting rollet. " 4 il

were dnwln., suv- M"lgu v#ﬂ o

1 do not.
Do you know Abonl what? A.* !

could not

| had sald, so I

I think I aid; yes,

“y Mr. to what | nev
rellef they moh‘od bu 1 bofl-ovc a f
! a wuel." l lh‘-

hard u

a little relief.and help
she onded up by uni
" wil Yy you

1 leM. her $30.

e X;L 80 far? A

A.
arganization.

mo‘ley since? A. 1 never

lh!gur
next time I heard

of Steve Adams? A,

nagmed Art Baston? A.
i How long did

I met him in the f

with him? A
quainted with him.
Q. W

1 of

1 think

No, sir,
Q In
ing matter? A. No, sir.-
Ve ry woll. NOW——
ynu refer

A
Q.
yOou ever saw
the
when

Harry

A
A ‘letter has

ard:
you? A. Yes,
that lautr? A 1
ber 185th,

. November 15th?

i you know how
write thn} lquar’ AR
ter from
anked o—-

RAH:

MR. BO
that letter If you can

k
12 A3 tbtnk 1
crﬁ!y. what was

nay to 15.
tormtlon you had

was it?
dia you llvo

lhe conversation

formation that

time other than whn
you as to whoere he wi

ow olll
given nny :twm
Steunen

llnc.‘ltl‘ﬁ:‘ : O#-
Q. “Hld

Have you ever got !he

the letter nny-
know. that I have

No, sir.
will uk you in uuh.unec
? A, Mrs. Adams told
me that Steve hAd locnlod # homestead

0

well, but’ just at that l m;
up and asked 1f 1 could send them

them out,
that some time
Y‘ in butter ahd

remember the letter.

Dld you send her any relief? A.

#o pretty
they were

and

wanr and

apy . from

, How wu this rellef, ‘as to wheth-
was personal or & matter for the
That was rellef from the

{ave you ever sent them any

did.

When did you next hnr

"tho

think

of Steve Adnm- was
when he was arrested on the charge—
After the Steunenberg matter, I

will. nr} 8,
Q. ow, did you ever know & man

rou k{:.:m' him? AL
ow  well were you iequuhuad
I was not very well ac-

as he a member of the unk

aor connected with the union in lny wnr
he was a member 3

of the unions in the Cripple Cnek‘ is- |

Did ou ever employ Ed Minster?

AG Y
Q. t's mee, dld you ever send him
or anybody else, the two o
ther, $25 aplece at a certain point?

them, to-

connections with any pmpoct—

"A.  Minster,

Steunenberg  assassination
? It was In August of 1905,
Q. been introduced. in
evidence that you wrote to Mrs. Orch-
have -laen that letter,
s

Yes, or Art Minster—Art Baston?
Very well, now the last time |
Orchard

before
Was

have

T,
o you remember now the date of
remember the
of it as I {;3? it here; yes sir,

A Yes, sir.
you came to

date
ovem-

recelved a let-

produce
Q. Have you got th-l lotur?
4-don’t think so.
MR. Aunow We will wire to the

3 P

Qrchard ln which she
1 would lke- to have

AT

office if nt.
THE ITNP:ss u was merely a
note_ing iulrlnil of _m:
MR. } We would like to have
some efforts made t _Ke
MR. DARRO : We will wire today
to find it.
e WITNISRE: It may be on file,

lmow whe her n was

answered It at the
:aran& time I got It—it occurs to me that

Well, what did that contain, gen-
it about?

A An ins

quhz if I knew anything about her hus-
your letter was written In
A Yn. ll

what in-

about hlm'! AL Wel
had no lnrol'.gulon. but I
had had

with him

and 1 d4id not m( to tell her .what he
xlnve the next best in-

Had you any laformnlon At that
ho haqa

‘\ No, l
ud u been -lnw

n
t.
5 or § that u discuss it
mﬁm ‘the ' relfef Mm.bo- re- | W ;3“31 IA. ‘uleugu‘s:odll &‘
iy | morn we wen
Q. 0 you think that? A That | 1o the office~that watsSunday morning
was tl custom for any man that was | and there was some o members
leaving to go In mearch of work., we | the 1 believe Mr. O'Nell and
doub! up Fis amount. of reli he | Mr. Moyer, and it was very generally
was getl. g # 1d him two or'w .‘1' union men ited |
wesks anc 8f p his rellef If he v the office discu; it ;
in reh .. employment. Q. Hi did you an u l-lnt
Q. ow when heard | there would be an effort
from him again. If at all? I think | nect the Federation with it, or ulo
the next time 1 ho-rd £ro! m was— | ofcers the Federation? A. I think
Q. Elltw he his will {t was within two or ys, that
may? A ."br': was his wlto- ‘l'h-r t was announced that the Federation
were then in n. WAS Tespons d that It wag the
Whereabouts? A, Haines, outcome of the Cosur d'Alene trouble.
Halines, Oregon? A. .Yes, sir. Was the question discusssd as to
ut when was that? A That | who . 'rhomu Ho was? A Yes, sir.
wan along in September or o’ the uceounh of ll
1905, as nearly as 1 can remember, m. dlncuulon nut
haven't anything to fix that 1 Iu yonr mtnd who he was? A
could it, too, but I cannot remem- belleu tut did.
r i n wu lh- next information
Q. Well, it wn ;bout that time, rou .ot { way definite
wu u& A Yes, nbom ir A. l thlnk he very next
ow. you lu lpuklu of 19057 ini r:nl“ on of g?. «'unnm :‘h‘r:dclq‘ Pt
e te at was
Q * . information daid L got aslmpmn.nq ‘from Spokane. i
her -( that time? A. When you got that telegram what
lettor rrogx Mrs, Adnm saying that— did you do? A When 1 received the

telegram 1 looked it over and uw

t was & cipher message, and I took n
nto Mr. Moyer's room and we attempt-
ed to decipher it, but it was received

hta in the ovcnin‘ and I had some
.Youhunnotntltm your F'."ﬁ get ready 1o poat. and he ook
clothes an 1 4 o, sir. | t home that night brought u back
MR. DA 1.don't the next morn nt and ‘read it he
I have a right to 8o lnxo it If you dom't | had deciphered
want it An pncucm’ as It was de-
L. MR. BORAH: No, but I would Hke te lered here—as it was read hero? A
have the letter. l. exactly as it was read here
Do you whether you have Now, how lon, . lmroro that hsd
got any such Inuer? A. 1 don't know seen Jack s""f,' Al
that I have. ! k Simpkins at the Mtln: of mo
¥ Anyho'. Bt 4iard have not got it In | executiye in December.
Boise, have Q. Whn time in December? A. The

board m if I remember rightly, on
the sonh of November, and adjourned
on the lxth or 1ith of December.

Did Jack blmpklnl .01 any money
while he was in Denver? e-. wir,

you know haw uch

$221.36.

And what was.that fd for?. A

Q.
Per dlemd md transportation expenses.

Q. Did he do anything with any part

of that money or ask you to do nnr
thing with any part of 1t? A. Yes, sir.
When he got his check he went and
got It cashed and cvame back and count-
ed out $100,00, and asked me to send It
to him and send it by draft to § e,

rist
" dld }'nu do with 1t?

too‘i( thc money and put it in the ufo.

1 l!torvurd

You had a safe In thc office? A.

1 took the hundred dollars and m
out a slip and got a draft at the First
Natlonal blnk of Denver,

With what did you pay for. the
draft? A. With tho currency that Jack
Simpkins had left with me<

Q. Did uy that dri yourself,
do you know? A Well, 1 would not bo
sure about that, Mr. Darrow, I did not
often get drafts myself, It was gen-
tnlly arranged so that at noon one of

the girls would take the slips to the

trict. bunk and get them on the way back
Ql. Did you owr have any husiness | from lunch.

dm ing with him? A. He was\on re- Q. How rh vtre there In
. s the habit o! dolnf. - There was
Q. Did you eveﬁ employ him to do%t-not .ny particular one, lll of them
{ work of an egal character—the | don

kil ln. of anybody or anything that Q now know whother you

Lsort? A. I never omplayod him any | got this lndlviduul or whe!her one of

kind of work. them did i t say, Mr,

rrow. for coruln

3 boxo know whether vou ever
tl"}ud?ny about it? A. 1 don't think

Q. Well, have you thought that over
as to whether you did or not—whether
you ever gave out any information
ahout it? A. No, I have pot.

Did you .lv- any consideration to
the matter one wny or another at the:
time? Al l\o ‘sir.

Q. Do you, know who mailed 1tT A
Well, 1 could not say as to who malled

it, becaula after mg letters were pre-
pared for pouunl. e girls—It was ac-
cording ber of letters we

and nul or lhe amount of mail
1 was sending out, sometimes it took
two or three ot lhem—lhey divided
them up and c hem to the box in
the rallroad buudlnf ad]olnlnz. and de-
posited the letters in the box and gen-
erally the packages and supplies .we
g by mall were put either |

on_top. or or under the box.

o l:ucr was | trod't::ea 't::.n
whic 'u sent—purpo: to have n
sent from' Denver on the 30t
well, addressed to’
you know lnylhlnﬁ -bou( that lofter’
A. T have no kno u‘ it wxmtem
I never b of it unt heard it
testified to here on the -und.

Q. Now, when Is the last time you
saw Jack Simpkins? AL last  saw
Jack Blmpkln- me- the meeting of the

e board | —the meet-
in thn 1 rcfernd to.

This lelemm yOu say camo
the 4th and Mr. Mgyer hronxht i’ dovrn
the morning of thé 5! Yes, sir.

Q. When Mr. ;;er hro:am that
down, what did xou do ked the
matter over an seemed to us of
some serious import and we concluded
the best thing to do was to ‘with
our attorn Acuu on that idea we
ealled up the office o Mr. Murphy and
Was lnrarmed that he was at homa con-
fined to his bed.

. How was Mr. Murphy in those
drn and since as to his eondmon of
health. A. He m nry fil at that
time and has been

Q.  Were you cxml»d over this tele-
fruu u:ue matters that were

ng at time? A. Yes, sir;
were.
Then what did you do after you
up Mr. lx‘a’?hy and found he was
at home? A.

we

. And _how ‘lon iy advised w4 not. o Gat hastily: | M
you had heard from him nev-"| ha Q14 mot. think there  was anything
er heard from him -|nce tb‘ me " he | aarious ut the mm,; and the besi
xm u’l.e'ﬂ. Denver about ,the middle of thing we couid 4o was to walt a few

ug! days. await developments and give hi

Q. Did he aver ask you at any time | an op%rmult to I:hmk it over, i1
— A. That is, I say the time he left | Q. hen did you next hav ool
Denver, Mr. Darrow, now I not see cation with Mr. Murphy about it?
him when he left Denver. : heard Mr, Murphy. 1t 1 e

Q. 6, the time you | llt. x:.’mbar rightly, on Baturday or Sun-
1 »su A, Well, the time 1 saw morni nday morning, [ ‘think,
him, it was about the middle' “Au- tvar telephone, in which Mr, Murphy
gust, d 1 remember uuhu 1 just sed got some good attorney iIn
the last time Y saw him was when he who would look after the inter-
brought the horse and buggy to .uu of- | ests of m. orgenizations,

q. ;on nll hlm up or d4id he

Q. Well, you had not h call you up He called me up. :
him excepting as you have huu Q. \d!d you do? A. -After
is what you mean No, sir, ¢ dl.lcu-lnx ?l with n.nd

When_ dld yon ml hnr unnl;c talking ronr t dllcmt snm l
about Ha '.Ii‘l{; with whom -c‘
gan? A nen hurd of o;‘ eo him I knew ~llr. Num ln Bllm Cltn
nection ‘with the and I believ
ernor Steunen as I could get in this Imuadln(o vlcln-

Q. d in x n-aw.'ur.umu. wh we were
‘medlum? A lhluk ret through up‘ | quainted, and ad mé to wtn
Press. 1o the s lary to secure Mr, N t.

Q.- ad you ever’ heard Q. Was all this tal the tele-
that he hpd anythin lo do .’, phone, or did you meet him
Beng s e s SR | e\ B e

) m
—never h rt. s at has already been read? A
H 3 that is, the first telegram

?ﬂ
!i

i

‘E-ds
H

i

et

8
a

o

we dld
Q.
case?

nection

hyltp

sir.

it
Q.\ Wi

Western
matter?

A Wo
fees In

tion.

Lth firs
mir.

sir.
tion, an
A

Mine "
lnraod

sonally.

Q.
rost

county
Q-

county

them,
of th

I asked

Den'v

A.
DYQBMII
as to what

ou lnow ln
¥°Q. “And

lha matter

Did

Do
of ti
thlnt was the
telegram.

Q. Had you known Crump—Samuel
D. Crump?

Ovmor,
Q.
that anything was on foot defl nitely to

arrest you in connection with the
nenberg matter?
res

eom'znunl

And whon did Mr.
Denver wl(h rat«enoe to the prelim-

ou dld hl b
X" Not that Y kn

ou. am he brln? -nrm.u tn
crenco to t ce

dence ald you
th m'-nu:iuo- through
learn who it wast A,

Q. Who was it? A, Fred Miliar of
Spokane.

Q. When aia hear anything
more dlnctrl‘y"tnm 11_ hcmusdl- d«:t nn--

per re e firs rect n.
?:nnnuor hu l‘un Mr. Millet
came ver.

Q. e meantime, did you xeep
track th h the rrm of the preltm- [
Anary u on Yes, #ir; to
Wome extent.

Miller comé to

A. Shortly after-

Qi Did you learn how Mr. Miller was
firs! unt to lhe se? did.

rou'h om? At the instance
of Mr. Bim

h cm to Deaver to sce
‘ -;nm.n‘ with him?
know of. *
wtda e
i
The trlnlcrlpt of rlbo

pre. lmg:'ary mmlnn jon.

d you go over it. A, Yes, #ir;

of

Y’l. sir; we went

W

ent into 1t
o da

{'on discuss with him the

the prchubllm.l of thc llt
ce of the men? A.

you discuss wuh h\m
sald as

been e 0o

F.dontlon wl\h u’ 2.

into the matter fully.
A. Yes, sir.

ily?
he t see, as far as
enver? A. Mr. Murphy.

then whers dld you see him?

to

'ed.

A. At Ilr. Mu y's
oum:dvln with Mr.

vuh ;(r“ m

Q. And what aid you mully do as
to paying him any mon

ally agreed to

rdlmlnu'y work and we paid h

uu- the first money lhnltlhe

Mur-
hnuar do In
Yeos,

We fin-

omyldy un lo prapnm

onllén had paid for

A.l\o

larqn detendlnc Orcha
Q. t othll

ean in lhe matter of Mr. Mll-
rd? A. No, sir.

ou pald?

retainer

money had 3
& number o

l.lmnu cases where men were

’

nd
F’lsyd Thomp-on. the secretary of t
ovn assoclation.

Q. ‘How _ often
m;nlxthu Wuum

%the Crie?l
Q.

time? A- In Crlg
Q.

wus an nnurnay employed by the Mine
assoclation.

ell,

ail.

of you when

ail?

en you
you meet?
‘What

and taken thers, too?
any others, noé at that time.

Pettibone? A.
of the county jail 4t 3 a. m. that morn-

That was the first you saw of
1Y A first
1 spoke to

¥
te
th

the jail at 3-9° clock

taken to th

there in me¢

v{unrd and
from

glr comin,

A

A.

charged with crime growing out of-—

Q. ‘ou“;ﬂ‘? not understand that ques-
at that time the nm you pald in 4
fense of Hogan for th
Sleunenbug

Yu. uut. was the first? A Yes,
Do you know how long Mr. Mil-

lnrqlu.yod in Denver? A. No,
I did not.see Mr. Milier only at the

was this $1500 you pald

&~
e assassination of
A Oh yes; thnl was

I don't;

mrnlnx conference.

bout what time in the month
was this? A. I think the latter part
of January.

Did you = in Denver the rest
of the. time until you were brought
here? o8, sir. .

Q. In the meantime, what was the
condition of «the public in referance to
this matter, whether it was discussed
:nor- or less all the while? A. Oh_yes;
t wi

Q. you learn of anybody com-
ing here—or coming here who had been
connected with the. prosecution of min-
ers, or connected with
association in Cripple Creek?

the mine owners'
A. Yes,

A. Samuel D. Crump, the

07
attorney for the Mlne Owners’ assoocia-
d Sheriff Bell

who? A. Sherift Bell, and
he
U rémember when you
gL AL thlnk
time weo unt the second

I never knew him per-

ed

F‘odtnuon of Min-

Well, &-ru many times in
o Cnok istrict x
here wus his_home at that

le Creek.
8 position? A He

when dld you firft learn

Steu~

A, hen I was ar-

time were ycu ar-

About
A At 9 IO o'clock in the even-

In§-
Where
eenth stree
Where

vote you taken? A. On
near Lar{ mer.
m? Al the

ow many people were in char|

th
A.

go
took you to t
t to the

nll who dia
met the

other men warc nrrutod
A. 1 did not meet

d you meet Moyer and
I met them in the office

) 1 saw
ttibone,

ou make any numpc to
with your attorneys? A,
officer to notify Mr., Rich-
Lue told me that
and I requested
eil, and have him
also uested the

fke™to mee him,
!hc corridor where

P-
' wera any of your friends o
fled?

or
No, sir; although
mised me that he wou d.

taken away from
the morning and
Oxford honl and confined
nlo rooms ' and under
n irons, and we were then

‘that hotel at 5:80 o'clock in
morning _and placed
u'alu &t the Unlo? §°

on a special
t where we were

Q mn-mum! A.YGI.

““ ’heb‘u;m 1 hk"’t‘l’ t

’Iv.

Junae,
ci 10" some ll&?: bun m"-ot

. _ Following the *
YloanekT ‘A’.I‘Y llr.lwm-‘m

8 June, 198047 A.
How hav;mud it {on dm not
0 to the office there wm
ndictments out muu
lnr:o number mtm. lﬂd l Wk namod

the n!
ou lndlcled? ‘Yes wir,
e rlot uxd con-

1ot and conspl
A

tha nh o{“'u

and murdor
n Vlcm?%’n the Oth orf

»ou wnn in Victor on
No  slr, was

lnCrtp-'

‘whether ‘they v-n lnaummnu or in-
rmatic 2
Q. Woat ngm suy you

t date
in the Black !muun
\ruk. 1. n

}poh B TCR'

of

me you give hﬂ in these  riot

bean. fi
'u':’?rn £ VR | .u-. f‘: snmudmn

ﬁun--ub to Denver
rq. lo you were released? A. Yu.
Q chy trlod on u'uio

have never been
in tho Crinpl. Cruk dlurlcx u|nco They'
rossed b Hamlin, If

correc
was Mr. mlin batorn that?

(] m secretary of the Mins
Owners' sssoclation.
a. member of your

Q. He was not
anization? Al Na sir.
And he wus afterwards electéd
.district attorney, was he? A. He was
élected district attorney after the rilot
in Cripple Creek.

in Denver Alu.-mun &he convention.

Q. Well, were those Indictments or N And what s [he last you ever
inforniations? I don't Know. as. it makes hm:d of those cases? A. I have never
any = differenge. A. 1 don't  know heard of those cases since.

By Mr. BORAH: that he was regarded as the represent-

What date did you become ._,, ative of lho cnpluluu and swayed by

Q.
officer of the Western Federation of
Miners, Mr. Haywood? 1 was elect-
f;iooon the executive board in May,

That
treuble-
Yes,

was about a year after the
rad ln the Coeur d'Alenex?
. And you have been prominent
officer of Lhnl or;.mluuon n some ca-

city ever since? A. Yes sir, having
een  elected as secretary-treasurer in
the following year, 1 have been in toac
office contl ¥ ever since.

During the troubles of 1883 you
were working in the Bllver City dis-
trict, in that vicinity? Working
at the Blmlne mine in Silver City.

% been a miner for some
little llmu prlnr to that, prmll-nlly oft
and on all your life, I understand? A.
Yes sir.

Q. And when did you join a local
union? A, I joined a local union of
the Western Federation of Miners, at
Siiver City, August 10th, 1546,

Q. You had Dbeen then an aotive
member of the local union some three
years prior to the troubles in the Coeur
d'Alenes? A, Yes sir.

Q. The Silver City camp became
greatly interested In the troubles In
the Coeur d'Alenes? A. Yes, to a con-

siderable extent.

There were meetings of the union
having the object and purpose of dis-
cussing those matters and acting in
regard to those matteérs alone, were
thera not? A. I don’t think that there
wus ever a special meeting held on
that matter alone.

. They were matters which were
taken up and discussed qullo often in
the meetings, 1 suppose? . Yea sir.

Q. And ‘the matters that occurred
in the Coeur d'Alenes were satters
which were 'discussed continuciasiy
among the miners when they were not
in meetings? A. Yes sir, very gen-
erally.

Q. You bacame entirely tnmmnr I

presume, through newspaper ris
and through personal accounts nn oth-
erwise with thuse troubles up there?
A, Yes, sir, fairly well acquainted.
. Some of the men who left the
Coeur d'Alenes went into the Sllver
Clty district, didn't they? A. I think
there were.

And & few of the men started
from Silver City at one time to the
Coeur d'Alenes during the trouble did
they not? here was a committee

of two.

Q. Were there some parties that
left the Silver City distriet to go to
the Coeur d'Alenes who were not on
o committee, to Yyour knuwledge? Al
Vo slr, not to my knowled ej

?ou had no knowledge of that?
A. ‘No_ sir.

. But at any rate the matter was
one in which you became interested-—
appointed a4 committee to discuss the

matter, - passed resolutions, and 80
forth, copcerning it? A. Yes sir.
Q. You became familiar with the

particular property which received the
injury upon the 20th of April, 18587 A.
1 know it by name,

Q. That was the Bunker HIill & Bul-
Hvan mill? A. Yes sir

Q. Of which Mr. Bradley was man-
ager? A. 1 believe .that he was.

Q. And you became familiar with
the attitude of that Mill and that mine
with refererice to the unfon? A, To
some elxki"xr;L

X t

either you or Mr. 'Lknyer
in your test y referred to a strike

in the Coeur d'Alenes at that time. Do
you know of any strike in the Coeur
d’Alenes on the 2%th of ‘April, or which

was in progress at that time, or which
had been called? I don't belleve,
Semator, that a strike had been calied
in the Coeur d'Alenes at that tme.

Q. As a matter of fact, you know
from your information received at the
time and since that there was nu -urlkt
was there, Mr. Haywood?
remember it, the Bunker H(ll & \ulll-
van mine and mill were paying a less
wage, fifty cents to a dollar a day less,
than other gropertlu in the district.
and it was that that the grlc\unco was
about.

Q. And the injury to the proper!)
was by people who were not working
for the company, wasn't that truc" A,
I couldn't tell you ns to.tha

Q. You didn't learn as to (hal fact?
A. Not of my own knowledge.

Q. You never did learn that there
was any strike upon the part of the
employes of the mill or the mine did
ou, at the time of the trouble? A
f dont think there were.

Now of course you became en-
Urel familiar with Governor Steunen-
berg's attitude in regard to that mat-
ter u uwm. what he did and so forth?

Q. Wlth “the fact that he caused to
be erectrd what was called & bull pen
or Improvised prison? Al know of

that.

Q. And that a eat number of the
members of the Western ° Federation
waere intarcerated in that prison? A
A great number of the members of the
Fedderation, and also & great many oth-
er people. If your honor please, may
the shutters be closed on that window.
While will be talkink most of the
time to the jury, 1 cannot see the Sen
ator's e;u with the shutters open.

TH!‘: URT:  Yes.

Q. gr--al number of the membars

of thn Weatern Federation, with other

le, you say, were Inocarcerated in
Um{, pr{mn‘ A. T.think 80, yes sir.

And a number of the members of

lhe ‘Western Federatlon, as you learned
were Indicted and presecuted? Al

understood that there were some In-

‘-.Q. J!o was lomcﬂy & miner? A.

e

been on any. of com-
mmo'raeom-

mber e t*uﬁmn‘r - s
Poeme—that is. ::mum the 4 ke
o thq‘_:-.\'!.'gn? mm : “i’h Mine: :
council of | ‘who have m nu =
of 3 ropr Au.o or ' suc!
‘matter ot

| s Lo k

t wur ll!

- |DERES

uudcrrn Meldrum, detec- ot elght I think.
tives—Pin ectives Watson and | O Qr How? A Fight I belleve.
Tlh". Bulkley w.lll. l!l“l(lll? officer’ . And that Corcgmn was
trlcxl an officer of the militia and | tried? A. 1 know'that he wa
the ‘W“‘L"ﬂ'dm of the pen- Q. You also learned at the Stiine of
:tcxmtry. len! !h.ll morn- the attitude of the governor and his
c!oek on tha T repr tives with erence to the
tbm men came with you‘l’ permit system? A.  Yes sir.
A Yes Q. Had you ever had any knowledge
3 o aid you come te? A. We |of a rmit system similar to tnat
came to rior to lhnt time? A. No personal’
Q. A have b here ever nowled
since? A. we were in the peniten- 'n- was the first consplcuous
tiary part iho time, and part of the | instance of what was known as the
time M.Ql permit system in  regard  to anyone's
v P-rt of lbo time i Caldwell? A. | actions as to the Federation Itself? A.
Yes, How do I understand ux
Q. But 701: have bm imprisoned Q. I say this was the first conspicu-
ever since? r:.' Hus act with reference to the permit
Q. l‘dou't t lomlned louk system that you had knowledge of,
" Jong  have x wasn't {t—the action of Governor Steu~
Mr. Pﬂdbonor A Cgince 1800, uenbar T A Yes sir.
Q. How well have you known him? was recognized among your
A Vi v-l%“ *pu m-n really as ;ha author of
been ﬂu custom and at was kno-n u the N"""“" ays-
ng to his | tem, 1 never
and bdn on friendly rd of Governur Stemunbcrx being
A, they have nsible for lh ermit system.
sort of h rt . You didn't his testimeny be-
been his relations to | fore the -Congress: lnvuunuourA.
He s an honorary mem- | Well, of course I lmow that he asw
‘entern Federation of Min- | the mPoanm.y. but It was Ba.rucu
8!. Clalr, if remember rightly, that
Q. Wuhtm-ﬂynnum A. He uun;ur-ad

1t

he stat did he not, that
AN ) that Bartlett
es sir, he so

Q. Nw the Western Federation of
enbery tb:n l::. a %ugggdm"
mw:nzkof amnlud labor? A, J\:
g in

e e
-n um €l magn-
zine, and so forth

A X T
“Prior to Governne ) L]
in the Coeur d'Alenes his
to organized labon was that of
nooa dered, mho not?
t ho WaS 4D nonor-
mw o!nloal lulw tm-c

ll w upon his uthor\
‘c'n.lw oted?

¥l

et

capitalist interests? A. Yes sir,

Q. And' that renocted our views
with reference to it?.

Q. And you -lwln ml-rded him
in -that u.m did you not, Mr. Hay-
wood ? As an officer, yes sir.

Q. Dld you wvisit the Coeur d'Alenes
some time after the troubles there? A
I, visited the Coeur d'Alenes in Nov-m—
ber, 1500,

And after you visited the coo ur
'Alcnc{ you wrote an article for the
Miners'“Magazine in which you made
some statements with reference to the
matter? es, that is, I nvlowod
my trlp into the Coeur d'Alen

And you became lnlere-!ed in the
matter of the conmviction of Cor-
coran _and his Tarly? sir; I
Vikited Dis family at that time, if. I
remember rightly

Q. Then you wm entirely famillar
wllh all the history which one could

who was not actually a purlic!pnm

n thc- troubles in the Coeur d'Alenes?
A think so0, a8 & member of the
o:;_z:ununon that was not involved in
tHem

Q. You had a great many acquaint-
ances, I presume, jn the organization
who had experiences in those troubles?
A. Not very many.

You had some, did ypu? A I
don't remember of any personal asc-
quaintances at that tiae, Senator.

Q. Did you talk with any of the
members of your ne:-nmuon elthér
at the time or Immediately thervafter
with reference to the troubles, bull pen
experiences, and so forth? A_ did
at _the convantion in 1900,

Q. And you .expressed yourself and
your personal views with reference to
those matters on different occasions? A,
I think st that time the members from
" this state, ull of us, signed a resolution
that was introduced and adopted at the
convention urging the peopls of Idaho
to vote agalnst vernar Steunenberg’s
ndmlnlnlmunn

nd you, expressed yourself Ine
div dunlly on different occasions with
reference to the matier from the reso-
lutions, did yom not? I presume
that 1 hn\.

h? that you became fami-
far wuh t .ubllutlon known as the
Miners’ Magazine, immediately after.
its first issue or 4! the time of Iits
first fssue? AL

. _And you nldorn mlued a copy

I have seldom or never missed .&

copy.
5 And wrote some articles for the
mnuulna yourself? A, es, occaslon-

And read them very generally?
sir,
And the Miners' Magazine in 'that

Q
respoct reflected the views of yourself
and the organization? A. '~ Well, some-

times it reflected my views.
D it reflect your views with

reference to those ~matters we have
been talking about, wuculnrly the
Cosur d'Alene lrouf:l In some

instances, yes sir: 1 was oppom to the'
bull pen, and I was opposed to t o
permit system, I was opposed to t
outrages that were perpetrated uxnlnn
the women there by the negro soldiers.

. And you !‘ arded that Governor
Steunenberg and ose that represented
him there were tanll the cause of all
those things? A, did not regard
Governor Steunenberg In any different
lHght than 1 did you, Benator, or Bart-
lett §t. Clair, or anybody élse that was
hnohod there.

es, 1 have learned that fact.

\uw afmr you ocanfe to understand
these matters in the Coeur d'Alenes
they wera discussed considerably in
this Miners” Maguzine with which you
was connected officlally: were lhl\g not?
A. Yes, we publish any number of
afdavits that were given by different
_p«nple in the ('oeur ‘Alenes—

Q. nd you nyhlished—
”Mr. }LICH.\RD ON: Let him finish
s answ

"I"HF-‘, \\ ITNESS: 1 say we published
any number of affidavits that were
given by men and women detalling the
outrages that were perpairated and the
indignities that they suffared. We also
published the Investigation in Congress
and the result of the whitewashing at
that time.

The whitewash hy Congress?

Yes str, by the Investigating committee
of Congress.

Q. Is that all? A. Whell, that is
not all that we published, no.

mean f4 that all of your an-
A. That will do for the an-
yes sir,

Now you became entirely tnmll-
h;r ‘with those pubhcatlonu A

sir.

swar?
swer,

Q. And in publluhlnx those matters,
whateyer they were, they reflected your
individia' views as well as your gn-
clal views of the or imation?
Well, now, I had not ma' to do wilh
the prepnr’nl o the affdavi

4 um asking if they reﬂoctod your
views upon the situation? A, you
mean to mv that or do you wish to
know wheth or not v'pprovcd the
pumllhluu nt thoxe amd-

Y es. nd the recountin
the ' cnndltlnnl ot the
in the magezine?

Q. Yes sir. A 1 most cerminlydm.

. And such criticisms as were made
of the officers. including Governor Steu-
nenberg, St Clair and others, they also
reflected your views? A, To a certain
extont,

Q. Do you mean' they were
strong enough or too strong? A. No,
I am not,speaking as to the strength
of them. 1 don’t know which particu-
Inr articles you refer to, Senator

. Some' of them have been read
here in your presence—with reference
to the & -ticle which was entitled “Thae
Pnnin;: of Steunenberg,” some year
und a half after these troubles, did that
reflect your views with reference to
SteunenBerg and his character? A,
You mean the article that has been gub'
Iished since Mr. O'Neill was editor

No, 1 mean the article that was
entitled “The Pussing of Steuneuber,
which was published in 1900, In wh ch
ho was referred to as a tmilor. and

forth, }

MR DARROW: Senator, think you
ought to show him that.

MR. BORAH: Very well. . 1 think
you have got the article, haven't you?

MR. DARROW: No, we returned
them all

(Mr, Borah procured from the clerk

Jpamphlet containing the article re-
lerr«l to, which was handed to the
witness.)

.. 1 will call your attention to, the
article on page 7. Just glance over it
and see I{f you have seen that before
Yes, have

of

Coaur d'Alenes

not

And you were famillar vitb !l
t the time 1t wn published A‘
30!\! remember now, as at tho tme
“that a8 the

say now us to how I renrdcd rus
‘ucuhr c:nk-lo at that p.rtleuur t

now, after mdlnx

that nruclo or |ooku|
ow you felt toward aunen--
t nru sle 8t

ony lh
A, Wnll 1 rather think it
nything
rae;

h-vo yon" i
A an mcn ol n atate as
- EC’ etratign Ad the son

r'.‘s.c"Wm wu:&'&“.‘.‘."ﬁ'
1t

: inrl Imm-ﬁ? hu "““:iﬁ'
on the Snake mdn'rtrlnlv
m Towner,

halder.” ‘ regard that as an
EXPPOs: -m uhmce ta his
elm»nu ?cht.“ szll.% lgmld noﬁ
or ¥y L
referred to his oqd‘l .

Q. The article closes with ( these
words: i ere les a hireling &ul
t lnr. ow that is the wcy in vrmch

prom.nem officers of Western
Mmuon of Miners, mcludm; your-
self, looked upon Governor te neu-

K &t the time he retired to
life In 15017 A, I would say, uul.or
ple  looked
t the len-
Steunenberg
wrote an nrtlcle that was very much in
dime with that as to—

2., How does this refiect your \'hvu
T tha views of the Western Fed

iners, conce!
are now nterested? Al olitically I
would say that that reflecied my views
at that time.

Q. These words {reling” and
“traitor” have reference to his ap mud.
toward the organization, you looked
upon him as one who limd not been true
to’ the organization? .. No, nor troe
to his oath or otIIco.

Q. ‘When you frst become ac-
%g.umed wn)x .u"k 8 mpkins? A,

ut. I first met Jack Simpkins

Q. In 1902 That was about thres
imrg' A!:er the difficuities up there?

A \thre did you meet him? A
At & conventlon of the Western Federa-
tion of Miners.

w In Denver

Was he the
GG banias nNu mmber of the

-

in

When was’ he rlec\od. u that
time? "A. At that time?
. He was elected In 1902, was he
not? A, I belleve that he was.
And you were at that time a
member of the official board? A. Ex-

oﬂlclo member.

Of the oxocuuvn board.  And you
had been elect the year before secre-
txry-trmur-r. d you not? A, That
was the Um

i lu lhu" A. Yes sir—no, 1 beg
pardon,

Q. n qlmrklnl came there as a
repruenullve rom the Coeur d'Alenes,
a4 delegate from the Coeur d'Alenes? A.
Yes sir.

. And was there anyone else there

A representative from the Coeur
dMeno istrict that you can now re-
call other than Simpkins? A, I be-
lieve there were other members.

Q. Simpkins became rather a fromi-
nent member of the organization, did he
not, thercafter? o was appointed
&5 an organizer In that dfst-ict previ-
ous to buing eclected on the board.

Q. And he was one of the men whom
‘o understood had been

incarcerated

the bull pen? A. 1 heard so.
Did you ever talk with him
about that matter? A. 1 think I haye

. He has recounted to you his ex-
erfences ln regard to those tlers,
s he? No, he never went into
it in det-u In fact, it seemed to be
a mitter that he didn't talk about very
much,
Q. In a general way did he do oot
A. Probably in a general way.

Did you ever have any. talk with
him with reference to Steunenbergand
how he felt toward him? A, No sir.

Never heard him mention his

na!lno? A. I never did that 1 can re-
call.

Q. And Mr., Boyce was president at
that time, was he not? Yes sir.

"Mr. Boyce appointed Mr. Slmpkins as
organizer In the Coeur d'Alenes.

You did not know anything then
at all at any time with reference to
tL;u- Blmleunn Ieeul:’; townrd Steunen-

You ruminuod to b

Q‘ e an
official. with Mr; Stmpkln- from. 1502
until up pracnmll

§ hin the last
yedr or so o8,

f it was 1802
that he was aleurd 1 would say from
the time that he was elected as a mem-
ber of the executive board.

was assocliated. with him
more or less during ail that time? A.
yes sir, as he came and met with the
executive board, as other members of
the board.

Q. Pretty generally an tund;nl
was he, at the board? A. I don't thi
that he ever miksed a meeting of t
executive board.

., A pretty active member of the

eration, was he not? Q, he
was not very active. I think ha did
less work on the board than any other
member on it,

Q. Was he active In his home juris-
diction with  reference "to organizing,
and so forth? A. No sir, he was not,

Q. He ‘did do some organizing for
you, did he? Some, 3

_His home was at..
At Wardner.

Q. The llut time I belléve that you
saw Mr. Simpkins was Jn Denver_ in
.\{:u middle of December, 15057  A. Yes

Q You, lmw ne\er seen hlm since?

I never

. And donl know where he i1s? A
I do not.

. He 1s lHll u member. of the ex-
ecutive boardy. is he? . 1 belleve at
the last convention that he was con-
tinued a8 a member,

. There was an alternate elected
to perform ﬁh duty while he was ab-

associate

sent? A, W. Callahan of Index,
“Washington.
Q. hen he met you Iin December,

1805, did he have any talk with you
with reference to what he had been
doing or his whereabouts in organizing
unjons, and so. forth, hnmadln(r‘r prior
to' that? A. 1 believe that he did.
., Where di¢ he tell you he- had
baen? A. He sald he had visited Sil-
ver City, that he had boen at Hatley,
and ‘that it was his Intention to take
up the work in the southern part of
l&a state in accordance with the article
and the request of the officers of the
Sliver City Miners' Unlon.

Q. Did he =tate to you that he h:d

;ecn Mr. Easterly at Silver City?

NO

& Q. Ho mld you he had been at Silver
ity ?

Dd he ormmlle a union there
at that time or was he simply vlull%
a unjon already crganized? A, W
he didn't organize the union there, no;
simply visiting that union.

(1 He was simply visiting the union
which existed there at that time? AL
Thit s’ all

. But he organized a. unlon, you
understand, at Halley? A. 1 don't be-
THeve he did.

e was up there, as you under~

A. 1 think he was.

. Did he tell you ubnut having been
at Caldwell {rumediately prlor to his
coming to Denver? alr.

. Or a short time xvrlur" A. No

Did he say anything about hav-
ing seen any of the Colorudo membn—a
glt the organlation out :n ldahe? A

0 wir.

Q. Dldnl nﬁr d'l‘:! Mr( Orchard in
an e no

Wnn didn’t

Q.
stood?

Eir,

#sk him about the

whuegbouu of Mr. Orchard?  A. No

q Nothing was gald about him at
A. No sir.

His name was not mentioned at.

i
nu?vu-u there? A. In no way.
Q. You didn't know that he went
Penver upon Mr, Orchard's ticket?

I did
had no talk about that at

the time that hix expenses were being
umstrhrred or spything of that kind”

o I pald his bill just as he
lubmll(vd lt.

Dia you know thn ¥f~ Simpkins
knew Orchard? A. No

He had never hun lo headquar-
was

to

’
A

ters at any t'me when Orchard
there? A. Not to my Knowledge.
You had no knowledge of any ac-
qunlmnncelhlp upon the part of Orch-
and 8 m}:klnu or Hogan and Simp-
klnu. A sir,

Q. Now )mx didn't "hear from Mr,
S8impkins again after he left there un-
il you received this cipher telegram?

Yes, we had rocelul_-d :mn:a ;;;u-rn

m previous to that telegtam.

“‘gnfgllbp reference (0 ANy IMALIers
other than the general business of the
ormmuun" A, The first letter that

¢ got was from Salt Lake wherein he
lulod that he had neglectod to tako
his crcdmuun. which credentials were
the purpose of authorizing him 1o
turn over, the property of e Iadex
‘sderation on &

from Seattle, I think,
whereln hu ohcaa that he had closed
the business at Index and was forwanrd-
“l ing the mortgege and the Insurance pa-

pers. :
Q. And: were those the only letters
or words which you received from him
from . the time that he left until you
received this telegram? A, I think so.
Q. Those letters had refercnce
to the subject matter which you

v: Enuomd and nothing else? A

No' you hadn't recelved sny tele- ¢
from hiin prior to the -January .

murun' A.  None whateyer:

And no word of any mnd elther

trely
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Q. And he came with Minster? A.
."3 iand you krnown Minster before?
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. Altman No. 187 A, l'tl.i‘uk

that
! ldn"l‘:;'::‘wm:! that time what union

to,
Dia }"l.)‘l’l afterwards. uoorwn‘r A

Q.
;” “% he vu n member of Altmn
‘-%.' ne aame ss Davis belonged to?
" And Euurly' Al Yu.
 Parke: A. Yoa.

Yes.
How long dld ho remain at luul
time?

ﬂen n that
r{ long. He 'was up, mn
.nly ; hhm
Q. dld you say thelr bullnou
know that lh“r'hﬂi. Anfigd A'uh’rgo i
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ﬁonnmr.,mon lgnn it loldom
N mu{e{‘;?jm«q to Denver hul what
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3 Did Minster hnvn any  businesk
there? A. No particular business.

Q.. What time in the month = was

? A, I couldn’t say as to that qd
am not certiin as to what month.

You couldn’t  tell the lnoulh'r

A Nn .

Q. ﬂ‘:" me’
mu«unn u to o moum A. Wdl.
u:n wnnbl bl uthet tndnﬂnln. Sen-
ator: probal
’ ) "'Iou th’;nk pmbnbly March? Al
e Q Was there anyone -In the office
st the tme, do you recall, except u:ou

two gentlemen and yourself “and the
’unogrnphvrlL or employes? A, 0,

don't recal

is nothing connected with*
’he -mm- by whlch you can fix definite-
l the month or the day of the month?

sir,

Q. Wcll Aid they call at headquar-
ters more than once mbout that time or
was it & single visit? A. I think they
were up twice the same day. The sec-

ond time they umo up was when I

went down with t
nd was uml lha time when they
were lnlns on this trip? A, Yes sir.
you went \vllh them to the
train, dld you' A. No sir.

Q. You lmply went down on the
Btreet wuh themT - A, went down-—
our headquarters were then in the Min-

Exchange-«1 went down to 35th
< Btreet, up to Curtis and down to Wat-
Yrous’ place; that is about hal! & block
down Curtis Street from 16th.

And then they told you that they
varn roin, upon a trip, prospecting
!rln. and they would llkely
n they found anything?
ldnt ul it just that way

was  the nub-mnco of "it?
A ;. hu wag about the substance
of it “’r had had a drink or a cigar
there at the bar, and when I bid them
good- nlgm. they said, “If we find any-
unnx uu we will locate you in”
you ndunco thnm any mon-
A. ldld
Q ’Dla they uk you for any? A.

Bir.

Q They @dldn't seem to have lny
particular business there at all sxc
simply a casual call? A,  That is a

Q. When did You next IM Adlm
if you can recal saw
Adams in  the Crlwlo Cruk dlnrlct
at the Pinnacle par

Q. That wn after you had sent him
this mon«y J A. Yes sir.

Q. And you learn at that time
that lllnntér was with him at the time
you sent him the money? A, Yed sir.

Q. And talked with umn some about
thelr exporiences, did you, us prospect-
gh. where they went and so forth? A

ex sir.

,  Where did they tell you they
been? A. They told me they had
been “in Nevu a. N

Q. where elxe? A. No sir.

Q. DI lhey tell you about whether
“they ' found a prospects or not? Al
Nod-lr, th-y Mnl had any luck they

sald.

Q. And did you have any extended
con\or-atlnn with them about their
tri details of it, where they went
and wo forth, where they uoppd an
who they saw, if anybody? No,
1 did'not. That wis & very lurat gath-
ering-—just talked to them a few min-
utes, long enough for them to say that
they hadn’'t been able to return that
money, that they were then on strike;
when' they got it they would pay back.

. - Were Adams and  Minster  to-
other at the time you were talking

o them? They weore worldnt be-
hind the same cnuntor.ﬁ'

Q. What became of Inster finally?
A. 1 don’t know, I am sure,

Q. When did you last wsee Minster,
it you know? . That was the lasi
time that I ever saw Minster.

Q. The last time you ever saw him?
A. Yes sir.

Q. Dia gou Ieurn that he afterwards
left uml vohxlly Yes sir,

telegram?

Q. yuu lam where he pvent?
P Calh 4 did

Q. You dont know now where he
is? A. No

Q. Now whm did you next see Steve
‘after this Pinnacle Park meeting? A. 1
think 1 next saw Steve in June the
tallmvln: year.

gou seen him In the mean-
time?

g. Hum from him? A Yes sir:

. Where was he when you heard
from him? A. He was under arrest
4n the Cripple Creek district.

Q. About what time was it that yod
Jearned of his arrest in the Cripple
Creek district? A. I belleve in No-

vember.
18037 A, 103, yes sir,
That was about what time

No-'amber' Al
vem

c‘) '{n latter part of November? A.

hi WS mmodhloly following
tho Vindicator explosion.

Q. And you did not go down into
the district at that time se "you didn't
#oe Mr, Adams? A. No. ‘1 did not.
Q. Ton -ﬂnrl learned this by h-r-
ea 7 s all

'l'he next time you saw him you
say was what day? A. After the In-
dependence explosion came
q\u{lcﬂ with a num r of other do-
por

what time did he get to
with reference to that ex-

5 couldn't say ex-
actly, ﬁemtor I think probably two
or three day

e nd dld he come alone. do you

now? A, He dldn’t come alone to

‘gudqn.uu-. Thcn was & big crowd
ore.

Qs ou have any talk with him
about itions in Cripple Creek at
that time? Some belleve. I
wouldn't say positively that hul Y
couv.ruunn with him pe l{

you remember pf ta klnrs wl

Mlu ut the explosion?
no . definite converastion.

Q. That subject was not refeyred to
by Adams ll-)l" yourself? Not that

the principal subject
?renumrwjull at

in
The latter part of No-

hudqﬁtrlerl
plosion?

o0

That was
of discussion l

time, was It 1, that and
the manner Iu vhlch the men and -
men, were being lruted In that au.
L Wwas the matter ai

. Your, roeolloctlon u nnt the lnh-
ject matter In depot
was not mentioned by Yyou to M‘
nor Adams to. roumlt?
that recall, -

If it had been mentioned ym:

would likely 1

‘you? A Well, 1 thluk mb-bl.v it
:uul mvummad y n

ml for mome littie umn :t
Well, now, u to that-1
wasn't

%«2’"&3

much mysel? (ouowtu t

S e
i :{u&. w‘_.n»
Kknow whethar or not his’
cve that she

know w

" incl; to

ms
escription was
EL; sen| Haines, Oregon.
, Then at.' this time  that Adams
L ed, the time you saw . _after
1 In ence «
mu. -IM«. &"3:'.3'.}"1“ '3."!
think so, yes. i e J
{ ! ugn any er busi:
u&mh‘:‘ ere? A. No sir.
i And his wife occasionally
ﬂn?nllct.md nhe? A Yes sir.
- Q. Bhe called for the relief,
daid she rot? f
A .'Wcll. now, a5 to that, Senator, I
eouldn't v because 1 wasn't hal
the nllol any of the time.
»m v ‘o M thn ‘::Dlx
l -
uﬂn " "l” hnv he was
S ek v |
. . Do o::k:::thuum th
reference to the Independence ex-
plox A. arwards, I thini
Q. Tty 8, 't
1T AL Well, w. to me, that in
lpbaklnl to him I nlnn
‘or to him as Adam
Q. (.Bl- ainly, m:‘:h pub“elv. thn’
genernily 10 those
;mmmﬂy nolnx u t thés nam

of Dixon: wu ln not, lhoru! Qﬁor

Insfon? A )l.
didn't see him shortly after the Inde-
penaem-o explosion,

» d you hear much of him? A.
0 8

Q. Ycu didn't know then with refar-
ence to his name? = A Yes, I

that he was going under the name of
Steve Dixon.

Q. But you couldn’t tell me about the
time that you learned that he assumed
the name of Dixon? A. No, I couldn’t.

Q. . He had the name of Dixon there
‘s'i‘r Denver? A.

C. Well, now, there wasn't—was he
seeking employment there in Denver at

ow? A No sir,
T con't think mso.

(). There was no occaslon for Mr,
Adams having the name of Dixon by
renson of being blacklisted in Denver at
that time, was there? rather
think the oceéasion, Senator, of men
changing thelir names in Denver at that
time was more on account of the infor-
_maAtions that were filed in the Cripple
Creek district than anything else.

Q. The blacklisting proposition was
nit the controlling reason carnlnly in
Denver at that time, was [t? 0,
not at that time.

. When did you next see Steve Ad-
ams after this tlme thnt you have just.
refer: to? A , 1 have no defi-
/nite recollection.

Was he In the habit of eomlnl
l?mc times to headquarters? A,

Q. He war seen around headquarters
then, I suppuse, on different occasions
durin u,n‘n‘td time? A. I rather think

0. -
Thoe last—
MR. RICHARDSON: Let him finish.
THE WITNESS: (Continuing) I was
goln‘ to.say we had a reception room
xed up at headquarters and it was a
sort of lounging place for the miners
that were in Denver.
. When was the last time you
maw Adams? A. The last time I_saw
ﬁdml ‘was previous to his leaving for

Q. He left for Ulnh about what
time, Mr. Haywood? f.1 remember
rightly, it was i(n. Aprll, 1906.

Did you have any conversation
with him immediately prior 'to his leav-
ing about any money matter? A. No
#ir, other than to provide him with the
necessary traveling stake that we were
giving to all members of the Federation
that. were leaving.

you remember of giving Mrs.
Adiims $40 a few dnyl before he left
;:r,P-rk City? A. A few days before

Q. Yes. A. I think not.

Q.. Do you recall giving Mra. Adams
$40 and of Mr, Pettibone coming to
ycur office for some additional money
for Steve a few days afterwards and
ﬂmr refusing It? A.  No sir; thougb

Adams, if she was leaving at that
time. could alsn have got travelling ex-

Pea o, Adam ot leavin,

& WaSs n eq. At
that tlme. as I underatand, Mra (fn ms
remained with Mrs. Mahalich for a
time after Steéve left and this is an iIn.
cldent Prlor 10 the time that Mrs. Ad-
ams le you recall of her coming
and getting $40 some few days bhefore
Bteve and Mahalich left? A No, I
don't recall that: but if she and Mrs.
Mahallch were leaving they could have
ot money.

Q. And you don't recall of Pettibone
coming to your office a short time after
she received that $40 and asking for
some additionai money? A, No, sir.

Q. And you refused It? ' A. No, 1
have no knowledge of such a matter,

Q.. And. you don’t recall of talking
with Steve the next day after Petti-
bone's call? A. No. I do not.

. You don’t recall having any words
with Steve with reference to money
matter in which some feéling was ex-
pressed bhetween you?

A. None whatever, no sir,

Did you ever have? A. Never aid.

. _That was the last time you ever
eaw Steve Ad:ms? A, That was the
last time until . saw him here.

" Now when was his name taken

Independence depot

off— A. I say that was the last time,
Senator, Now I saw him up in the
ponnlnthrv ‘

mean with reference to any
tst:na pnnr to these l;ruhla l““Than did
eve, you say, off thé Lonefit list.
A. I chlnk nt 'l':mlhv;lm
t was the t that you know
of hll be% & upon the liat 4
A. Yes; the only nlher relief that
they got was mones that I sent to Mrs.
Adams in Halnes, Oregon..
ow & word or two with refer-
the rmit system which you
have referr to In the Colorado dis-
triet, or in the Cerpla Creek district.
The Cripple Creek district was a union
fhlrlr,l up until the strike of 1905, was

A. Not altogether, Senator,
Q. Well, it was considered as a
heon dlnrlct was It not? That is,

a great majority of the miner were

union mines.
vn.t operating th
yrlor to' the strike that was not : unl.::
e? A Well, there was no mine
but what employed some unifon men.
There was some mines that in a man-
‘mer discriminated against union men.
ich mines were lhon that dis-
crlmln:ud against union m
“A = I recall at this Umo tho Ajax and
o

Q. Any othon? A. I couldn'
tion any others. "

t mine

‘men-

How many.mines were
the district? A, w.u. thers is
number of mines. Not being v
acquainted with the amrm.
name”them.

Q. Tt was practieally a union eam
then, was It not? A Yn. it was 2
well organ camp.

.~ In some of the mines men could
not get emplozmmt unless they were
no, that condl-

in
great
ell

I couldn't

tion does not exln nnrwhare in the
Jurisdiction o( tbo Federation
of Miners. There uo p where u
man can't get work becauss he iy

& unlon

man.
id you know & man by the nam
of John f.?"’l A. John L : n

know

I belleve he did, yes

o

7

;ggﬁﬁo_
st
)

£

not
tion !whlnh "’o& htvo ulvorn' l:o the n«
o

Q. Now do ynu recall another nouu
being posted under authority of the
o:ennun board: “To all' non-union min-

rs of the Cripple Creek district: You
buo no doubt read and thought sbout
gr circular ‘:Mcnh'u M.MA t:i‘i‘c’t

oroughly roughout this “Ais

five weeks " is notice is ed
for the pur of reminding you that
the 15th of September ls near at hand:
that the time of grace has about ex-
pired. You have hed two pay days in
whlch to decide whether you are for us
us~—th is no middie

plants have responded to the

there :n still some outside our
nn To  these this notice is ad-
dnuu& you are working in or
around the mines, mills or power plants
of this district. thll means you. Now
don’'t throw this. one side and say,
‘Only lnothor bluﬂ’ If you are ‘from
Missourt’, e intg some of the unions
of the Wen!em Federation of Miners
and we'll ‘show' you that we are tryv-
ing to help vou as well as ourselves,
and as the 15th is only about six days
lwu. ‘you'll have to hurry’. The Crip-

e Creek district executive board of
rhe ‘Western Federation of Miners. Sep-
tember 9th, 1801 “By John Curry,
President.

Did you have knowledge of the posting
of that notice? A. I think I did through
the officers of the local union.

Q. -Well, then the Western Feders
tion at that time had a  little permit
system of its own, didn’t it? . No,
sir, not to the extent of being a per-
mit system.

Q. Well, it was to such an extent
that it was Im ?pounhla to go up against
it, was it not would say, Ben-
ator, that wherever 4 miner s working
in & mine and recelving the benefits of
the organization that we expect him to
balonf to the union. That prevalls not
only in the Western Federation of Min-
ers but in all other orghnizations, and
to ‘pome extent—well, you® know that
in most trade unions thev have what
1s known as a closed shop and a man
can't go to work unless he has a card,
Now that Is not so with us. Anybody
could go to work, that is, anybody that
deﬂrr.tf work. Senator, can go to work
in a mine and work untll ‘he gets a pay
day, or as set forth in that notice. two
pay days; but then we expect him to
join the union. Now we don't attemnt
to dictate to the hosses who they shall
employ, hut we do say to the men that
if they accept henefits that accrue from
the organizatiomr that they should join
with us and help maintain it

Q. f course when they don't or dld
not join with you. you regarded them
Just as you state in this notice, as
enemies to themselves, the community,
and will be treated as such?

A. Now 1 will kive you an Instance
of that, with the witness Stewart who
testifl here on the stand—

. Stewart? A. Stewart. He worked
I‘ Silver City, and he worked there for

long while. He was receiving
wn'u and we endeavored to have him
oin the union. He wouldn't do it and

e was the only man in the camp that
didn't belong to the union, and we re-
requested the superintendent to elther
have Mr, Stewart join the unfon or get
A mechanic that would, as we didn't
want to have any {ll feellng or dis-
harmony {n that camp, and I would say
in connection with that there never was
been any kind of trouble in Silver City.

Q. Was thig notice which was posted
by Curry one which was posted pretty
nnun.lly thraughout the camp at that

':ml‘h'o Al 'I couldn’'t say. I wasn't
n
Q. Woll. the president—who was the

Cripple Creek executive board of the
Western Federation of Miners? A. They
were the—the Cripple Creek dlmrlct
union, the executive board was dele-
gates elected by the local unlions.

Q. And what authority did they
ave to act in this matter? From whom
id they nt their authority, from the

local unions?

A. From the local unions.

. And the local union had what
representation In the general organiza-
tion of the Western Federation of Min-
ers, how were they represented there?
A. They were represented by delegates
ntitled to one vote for each one hun-
dred members,

Q. Well, I presume such matters as
this were matters which were known to
the organization as such before action
was had in regard to It, was it not?
A. No, not necessarily—that s, you
mean to the general organization?

. Yes. rather think not,
Senator, Buch matters are entirely un.
der the jurisdiction of the local unions.

Q. ell,” if it was contrary to the
llcy of the general organization would

renonl organization have any su-

jon or control over 1t? A. 1If it
wn contrary to the general policy they
would: but as a rule, each local union
had homse rule, homo Jurisdiction.

. Were you acquainted with the

unty officers in Cripple Creek durin
tha years 1502 and 37 A, Not very wel
acquainted. .

. Did _you know the sheriff, H. H.
Robertson? A. T did. I remember a
conversation I had with him after the
trike.

& 3
.  He was a member of the Miners'
Unlon No. 32 was he not?

A, Yes pir.

Q. Did you know the under-sherifr,
Jim Goughn? A. Jim Goughn, ves, he
was with the sheriff at the same time.

6 was a member of Miners'
Union No. 19, was he not?
. I couldn't say as to that.
kn‘ow that he wasa a

Did you know the coroner, M. J.
Doran? A. No sir.
. You didn't know him? A. No

Q. Did you know that he was & memm-
ber of Miners’ Uni No.dl‘: orL: man

of the officers
ve mnuomnd.k

except thoss whom you
Robcru and his anputy?

the onl
mnn:i”y. Y would
i :ln'.éripplo 3 dlqtﬂet fh:rdl'b:llo
n Cree!
a while, and I wasn't ryvoqlc-
snlntod with any of the men person-

Do you know mny county officer
who was in office during those years
0 wWis not & member of the union?
A.] Oh, yen, there was,

E xu: and 37 A. Yes, I should
that there was very few m-mbon
of the unjon-—-if u  would give
access to this reply to the book lhl!
reading from I think I can
That is the red
hln. !nnnor

e have
re) 1o that Mbook.
&’Bz I mm not reading from

g

i
i

pgéii

can looi that up later,

Al right. 1 num-
in xth. uuz::: we
ted States Senate, o
W with ref-

J. Hearne.

Frank When
f become acquainted with

5
%é

:
E‘a.

&

E?? |

-]
3
55
-
25
Q

sf

7 j
‘_A. The ﬁuunoxm-'lr

t!
hll nt nao capitol -

mm-—-«m mines

in referenge

m
m 5
"“‘éu_'ﬁ“im that comi.

bym

A meeting that

A, DM not? 'A. No sir, m‘mt X

Q. mamuuumn-m A No'
sir,

Q. You dian't have any discussion
with him? A. No sir. He was lltu;g
i ‘I?lpukl‘ e M mo:';nol aver.

e
q‘d ! ¢ 'Ilh and he

. Then the questions which were
uead by your ec%ml of Mr. Orchard
with reference to the controversy be-
‘tween Mr. Hearne and yourself did not
exist? A. AR to a controversy-—

MR, RICHARDSON: I didn't ask any
such thing.

MR. DARROW: I
asked anything of that Ki:
No, you dldn t, but Mr,

id. )
MR. RICHARDSON I would lke to
have you point it out to me.
30 I have got

MR. BORAH: 1 will
my memory fixed on lt.

THE WITNESS: I wish you would
state what the controvesy was.
. Q.  Mr. Riechardson asked Mr, Or-
chard If you did not denounce Mr.
Hearne there as the ropresentative of
those orgenizations and tell him to
his ;uo what you thought of him: Did
you

A. No, but I told—I didn’t denounce
him, I told them what they were en-
deavoring to do with reference to the
eight-hour legislation. I tpld them it
was just such men as wers congregated
there représenting the capitalist inter-
¢sts that was corruptink legislation and
corrupting the courts of that state. I
had no ‘hesitancy in telling Mr. Hearne,
Mr, Grant and MY. Osgood exactly what
I thought of their endesvors to defeat
the elght-hour law over the heads of
the people. that had b) 4’ tremendous
majority voted It for u

. Now then, nmn: down to the

question which I asked you, did you in-
dulge in any controversy there with Mr.

dcmt bolIno b

Hearne in which you expressed your
feeling toward Mr, Hearne? A.- Not
to him personally. no sir.

Q. Did you include him so that ‘he
would ‘know that you were including
him, either by name or pornonnl refer-
ence In your, conversation? 1 don't
think so more than I was ulkinx to
all of them,

Q. Then there was no controversy
there which could be considered as be-
ing between Mr. Hearne and yourself
at that time personally? A. No sir.

._‘You are certain of that, nre you?
A. T am quite certain.

Q.. You had no personal coniroversy
with him and no personal feeling was
expressed either upon the part of Mr.
Hearne or yourself toward each other?
A, I would say that I spoke very
openly gnd very frankly. and I gave
them my opinfon about It, but not ap-
t-.l)lnx to any person or individual
Now at that same meeting I recounted
the conditions at the smelters in the
city of Denver and I compared the pal-
ace of Governor Grant with the hovels
that the smelter men were living. in
and I did it In such a vivid way that
tears rolled dowm the cheeks of ex-
governor Grant and he =sald he was
going to move out of that state. Now
I was not talking to hirm personally
but I was talking to all the capitalists
and thelr  representatives that were
there congregated,

Q. But this conversation did not take
place between Mr, e “nd yourself?
A. No sir.

Q. This was & general talk which
you were making? A. Yes sir.

Q. And the oourt that you raferred
to as being corrupted was the court
upon which Goddard and anlnrl—-o(
which they had beén members? A,
Bupreme Court, yes sir.

Q. And the court of which these two
men at different times had been mem-
bers? A. Yen sir,

Q. And the other representatives of
the capitalist ciass with whom théy
5919101 belng classed were Peabody and

L)

A.. Well, it ‘'was not confined to Pea-
body and Bell alone. They were merely
working for the Calorado and Iron
Company - and - the "American Smelting
and Refining Cmnbln‘i

Q. You regarded Peabody and Bell
as two of the corrupt representatives of
the capluuln class whlch you were de-

nnxnclr;l
them as part of the
ndmlnlltnﬁ that -was under the ab-
solute control of the corporations in
olorado at that time.
And you regarded Goddard and
Gabbert as “the corrupt representatives

of these organizations upon the BSu-
preme Bench?
A. I regarded the Supreme Court as

being in the control of those corpora-
tions,
Q. You wlu answer m
Hn wood. ou nnrde
Mr. anbbert a8 the representatives
ot that corrupt class or organization
upop the sugnmn Boneh of tg: state?
Now, Senator, I wouldn't like to
ny “that I regarded them in a personal
way. . I regarded them, just as I have
sald—that the Supreme Court was un-
der the Influence of the corporations.in
that state,
Q. You regarded the Supreme Court
having been subject to corruption
by this lnnlonur A. I 'would say nmot.
Q. I will ask you aguain, llr‘ Hny
wood, if

&ou dia not re
dard and he ropnnnu-
tives upon the %vrom Bench of this
corrupt organization and this corrupt In.
fluence . which you say you denounced
there that night?
Al ell, to be frank with you, Sen-
ator, I would ssy that I re od them,
a8 A x;arl of that corrupt administration,
yes sir,
MR. RICHARDSON: A 1ittlé Joude
Mr. Haywood. el
'rms WITNESS;: Does the fury hear
me

umzns OF THE JURY: Not en-
tirely, ;pf’u a littie louder please,
you

rded them, Mr,
nurm. Mr. God and Gabbert and
Buun-nbcu

and former governor

all a8 the representatives

of this corrupt organization or influence
which you say you were fighting and

gantlon. Mr.

which’ yau wers denounicing there that
night? 1 would say, in a general
wWay, !Inl 1 men as a

Tegn.
part of the l!l(.ﬂt
Q. How you heard about the Vindi-

cator u&mln

:  Before takine up an-
other subject—dt is now balf
eleven—I will say to coun.bd. in ing

through with this cross mnlnnlo:?y
four, the court will continue that time;

but If not, you wil urlmc tndicaté to
the court, and we w 8 receas at
half past three until seven. I intend
to conclude this cross examination to-

BORAH: 1 feel very sure I will
nl through by four o'clock under those
clrcumstances.

Thereupon the statutory admonition

"’i““ =4
i d

what ge_ was?’
we&lmﬁrnm
hpw ¢t m trials &t

m

were lnumud

Yes sir, g

About vh-n was that? A It
after that

e
And was there a trial, or a prlw-
. ral on for a trial?

. A. Yes sir.

Q. Did you know um Liyte. Grogory
Was & witness (n those cases?

A. I have léarned it :

Q. | Bince you haye been here?

MR RICHARDSON: I don't want
Im to testify to that because as a

ttor of fact Lyte Gregory was not a
witness in those elu

MR. BORAH. u.may be

MR., R!CHARDBON You asked the
ﬂg"'{l“{' and I have told you the fact

ou t.

MR. BORAH: I asked the queutlon
and the witness answered it, and he §
ru‘gonllhle for the answer.
CHARDSON: That Is not fair,
{;ﬂlr.llha witness did not attend that

THE COURT: The witness Ras an-
swered the question and you will have
the prlvl)m of examining him in re-

gard
£ “hure was the Vindicator mine
lorr\lod? A. In the Cripple Creek dis-

Q About where with reference to
the CﬂyYIe Creek depot-—how far from
1t? A don't know just how far.

Q. here was the Findley mine lo-
uud“' A. I could not tell you that.
N ould  you approximate It? A

sworn.

Do you know where Steve Adams

ence depot explosion? A, In the Crip-
ple Creek district.

Was the Vindicator mine a union
mine prior to the strike?

A. Yeos sir.

Q. One of the first' mines that
crawled out? A. I think so, amon
the first—now I don’'t know, vhether.{
should say thé first or among the firat;
zht;ry were all called out on the same

Q. They &ll came out “about the
same time? A. Yes sir.

. And under the same call? A,
Yes sir.

- And after that the mines in the
district were all non-union mines prac-
tically excepting the Portland? A. Yes,
for a time.

Q. And for what length of time? A,
Well. there was a number of lessees
that were on the fair Iist.

For what length of time dld the
Vindlcator continue to_be & non-union
mlaa' FA As to nm‘l could not say.

5 or some considerable le:
ulae’ AAd Yes elr. WLy

nd did . you know
‘mick or Beck? X No, wsir. ool

.. What was the l-'lndley mine at
;Illl;.lll:me ?:t lhen!ndrpend- nee depot ex-

n with reference
ety to being on the

$. 1@1‘ Was nnk unfair mine.

you know any of the men
killed At !he Independence -
plo-lony’ Ai( o -lrp npae. &
nu now they were men com-

Ing from the Findley mine, da you?

A. Not of my own knowledge.

Q. Did you know any of them as
non-union men? A. No sir,

MecCor-

Q. Were there any of lhem i
m’rr:k that you know of? I ‘:1':):':

Ynu 84y you first met Harry Or-
.c‘l):r-l:!‘ :} :'3’;« l}bordconvenllnm I: the
undergt -

ary 2nd, srd and 4ith 1"“” .
That was asgeneral labor conven«
:Iige“,l’rt;!ldA lmufm té:nvenuon called by

en Lo}
I-‘edcmil(m of Labor. Pt
3 nd Orchard was lhuro

gate from Altman No. 18 o

A. I believe so.

Q. Did you see him upon more than
one occasion during that convention?
&‘;.dot;l reafmbar.’senuor. with any

of certailnty of havi
at all' at that convention. R -

Q. Your recollection 1,
that you did see him there?
“t MY--l;lr. I 1h-vt an idea that I

m ere ow h.
uqa m!aunr otutlct. " WAN oy
ou recall the fact that he was
on the committee of ways and means
with Mr. Moyer? A. Yes sir.

Q. And did you meet with that com-
mittee at any time? A. No gir.
"p6r.}~x‘:v-‘hmythln‘hto 4o with them~——

em, or have
tion with them? A. No l‘l;‘y Sy

Q. Were you st the Beimont room-
ing house at any tinfe during the hold-
ing of that convention? No sir,

. Was W. P. Davis in attendance
upon the convention® A. Davls,.If [
{g‘n:mber rightly, was In jall at that

however,

Q. And s t %
vy AP '"U:nr. your best recollec
as Sherman Parker t
I think he also was in Jl.f{ Ihérr»;,l bt
lieve they had got out on ball Al that

::?{am‘:u Hasterly in jafl? A. I lon t
ES
*Ouny? A. Yes sir,

bt ¥ g et
:;?m c:‘d‘%u:rtou? A. 1.4id not see any
c:.m'o g‘d(r;?zl: é:l'pp‘l’:.‘Cr::l:p hA’. ﬂ;?;
he had

Q. Do yeu kmow how long
been In the city before
hh&’ :ﬁ.‘ 1 .{ you did see
you have luy conversation
wlm him? A. I was introd
in w’“"ﬁ utoﬂu. & A
o As that your first introductl
to Blm? A Yes uir, that 1 cun remem-
Q'. Wn you introduced t -
N ntrac 0 him as Or

Q. ﬂ
A I think se,
Q. Did you hear the remarks be-
tween Mr. Moyer and Orchard with ref-
erence lo‘ the trip o Ouray? A. Only

o part
z part of 1t did you hear?
A l__l d m-n nxunnc onylnw they
prepare t

ives to muke this
trip,
With  reference

Q. to
m.q. x"“. h"";’,d A!-h TS5, protecunt
ou  hea om u.ud about
getting some shotguns A !ﬁ sir.
be called to get
1 xmnk Mr. Pettibone

Q. Now, isa't It true lh.nt Mr,
telephoned to Mr, Pettibone? A.lg{.r
hnnlq him “ﬁ

hat your rocou-cuon or
Al hlV. no recollection of 1 s

Q. Your recellection is ltmt the trip
A may have telephoned him,
may not; I don't remember about

‘l’onr recollection s that he drop-
dy? A. He may have.

And dl nu hear the conversa-
woen Pett and Moyer and
in ronrd to the fre arms? A
1 dont want you %0 understand that he

¥y dropped in; he came into the
oﬂu- but it mAy have been in respense

“Wor' Introduced yeu?

j or he
that.
ped in,

Q.

oz

was ¢lv:«g toj the Jury, un WIRA were
sworn, e Jjury re n charge

the balliffy, the dctenduu wWad T ol
ed, and a a8 taken until two

recess
o'clock u:u uumooa.
Receas.

J s
Bars oy ey T e aper
roment. clerk  callea tht

names of the Jnnn and announced all
present.
. i COURT: You may proceed, Mr.
A
.“\‘ﬂlldt'um Willlam D. Haywood, en the
CROBS MA‘HON.‘ Continued
BORAH.

Haywood, at what
uuqanmmu at Colorado u":&»:

you tioned in your
'Yﬂtte'dtﬂ’ 3
H.R. NUGENT: Colouu cnw you

A. Btrike?

to Mr.
Q. And lho Iut question was, did
the conversation between
p.mnon and Moyer thers, over the
phone, or when he ‘was pru-nt in ref-
me- to the fire-arms? I b
talking about ft, nnd measu
cases’ there,

tho .un
yod known of Pettibone pul
any axms prior to lhn
time for members of the ornnluuonr
A.Q'Nol of my own h?hl g. A
ou know of his s!
fire arme ‘Western Fed yés on.n >

Uu
polnt- m D.avcr! A. NQ slr,
%. % time prior to that? A,

é

Q.
was living at the time of the Independ-,

Q, after that?! A No sir.—yoy
Ssay after that? lh-ll-voomunoam
%umumum the - Federation,

tibone some )
llwmo Conpm'mm

Q. And what of fire arms gid
they get finally at particular time
I am about? Al I think y
got take down sho AP
ﬂ&rﬁ:uﬂm sir. .
naanﬂ A He
would not wait
maks use of tha
the way he ‘was

chased l m_“_
“M’ % th-r

t
rg.': o e

. Were you the hua uarters
Q he mrud away? A, don't
thln I believe they started
uuv L..t- in the ovmlns and 1 don't
r of belng th
? 1 will ask :.c‘m lt Poutboat.
nl )lonr and or rch-
gr‘nnl at any u-- together
%u that particular preparation? A.
es
mQ- mn at unuuu? A, Yes
Q. there w ono du present
other than those I have just und n
that particular meeting?

cases—we had & wide ledge at the win-

ow, and they had their suil cases on
t messuring them, sand 1 wstood Just
inside the door from my office.

Q. Ang were thorc u{ irties pres-
ent other than th ave nnnmk
Orchard, Pottibone und Moyer and gou
self? A No; in ‘the room at that
time, no sir,
was this before u:e;

Q. How lon
tarted on lhtr trlp——(hlc particular’ |
an that ‘ ing of now?
y B k n vu ¢ day before—
on the 2Ind.

poun:lg
Q 1d you see Orchard prior to hl-
lNurt.I’nl on that trip wnh Moyer? -

3 Did you have any ruruur convér-
hation with him than those held in the
f ce of Moyer and Pettibone? A

u:lnk not,—no private conversation,
anywa

Q, u becamo fairly well ecqualnt-
ed vm.h Orchnrd at that time?

A. No, not very well soquainted, be-
cause I pald but very littie attention
to the arrangements that were being
made,

Q. You know he was golng dow,
there on the trip with Moyer, where
Moyer upecud some possible difficulty?

A. Yes sir.

Q. And naturally you gave enough
consideration to the matter to reflect
upon who the party was? A. Oh yes.

. And what he was, ete? A. I
knew who he was, 2

. Now, when did you next see Om
chard after that tri A . Some time
pr

in the early rt o
Q. That was upon his return from
the Ouray trip? A. Yes sir.

Q. He came back to headquarters?
A.  Yes sir.
Q. Who was wllh him? A. He was

alo|

. Did you talk over with him the
exscrlancu of Maver? A. Very Lriefly,

. Do you recall what was sald by
him and what was sald by yourself?
A. 1 recollect a part of It at least
He told me he thought Mr. Moyer
could have evaded the anthorities there;
he told me that {n this room there was
either a trap door or another door thut
he could have made bis way out of, and
could have got away from the sheriff
if he had wanted to. He alko t0ld me
that Mr. McLean had sent up a speci-
men for Mr. Moyer end 1 to be sawed

in two.
Q. Who was Mr. McLean? A.- He

was the secretary of the Ouray mlners

union No. 16,

. Did you talk with him about the
pnruculgrl of the arrest, the charge
made against Moyer or anything of that

kind?
No, I did not go into detalls with

A,
him
A.Q x\'Dld he bring back the shotgun?
Nelther one of them? Not to me,
’ And nothlng was sald sbout 1?7
A I don't thigk he mentioned i,
3. The next time you saw him, I
understand, was In May, 190
Yes sir, I think I saw him at

Al
that time.
Where was it you saw him at
tbat thme? A. I belfeve in the

Q. How long was It prior to the

Indepondence dcpol n{;lmlon that you
saw hi ?

in May, A. Probally
in the early part of the convent'on;
we conv on the fourth Monday io

And it was some time durlnc the
days of the convention? 1

..%i
Q. Wu he there ns & delegate? A
Just as a spectator, the same as a great
many olheu were.
s Mr, W. F, Davis present at
tMl eonveullnn? A. Yes sir, and acted
s Vice President of it if I remember
ﬂgbllv.
Q. And was Mr. Parker there? A
He was.
Can you fix with any degree of

Q.
certainty the day of the month when’

you last saw Orchard prior to the In-
dependence depot explosion? A. No, I

could not, not with any-—not to be
certain. =
Q. It would be within the range of

a week or ten cays, I presume? A,
Well, the explosion having taken place
on the 6th of June, we met on Mon-
day—it may be a& week or probably a

1ittle lonrr

Q. he stay around the conven.
tion any length of time? How many
days did you seo him there? A. T am
rot wvery posive ubg.l having seen
him there, He may ve been there.
Thoere was a mmw men in attend-
ance and were attending the
convention. and I did not pay any more
attention: ta him than to any other
vlnuln; men.

Q. You had become ralrly wéll ac-
guajnted with him? Oh. know
him. but no more th.n any other man
attending the convention.

. But the nex{ time you met him
waa at this convention? A, 1T think I
stated it In about the same words be-
fogs.
saw him?

Q. And If you did mee hlm II was
wlthln a week or ten dlYl of the Inde-
epo p Yes sir.

Q. And you do not tecnll how long
he remnined there? A. No sir.

And you do not recall any conver-
satlon with him? A. I did not have
gny c¢onversation with him in particu-
lar., I may have ted him occa-
slonaly an any olhel member.

Q. en 1 understand you that vou
saw Steve Adams a day or two after
the losfon? A. A few days after.

?‘ ou did not smee Orchard within
a few dl” after? A. 0 sir.

When was the next time you saw
Orchud after this convention meeting
in 1904 In May? The next time I
1‘,’35'“ about the middle of Janu-

Q. You did not sce Orchard or know
of him whereabouts from the time of
the !ndapondnnco depot explosion until
January, 19067 A.. No sir, I think
after I returned from Chieago

Was he about the h«ﬂqunrteru
t any time during that period, to your

owledge? A. I think not, no sir.

Q. DIid you hear of his being in Den-
wver at any time during that period? A,
No slr,

Q. Do vou know under what name ho
was passing after the Independence de-
pot explosion? A. Only as he told me
at the time.

Q. What was that? A. Hogan,

know when be took the
name of Hogan? A. No, I do not.

Q. Did you ever hear of his bheing
ealled Hogan prlor to this particular
time? A, No &

. 'When dld you first hear of his
being called Hogan? A. At that time
he id me that he had taken the
name of Hognn,

Q. Dia you ever m him at the
Belmont rooml house A I may
have Jone so, but I dont Temember

And that was the next Mmo you
A. Yes, sir; I thin

nmoubn{‘oof seeing him
Day thera
don't recall that
meeting at all.
i ‘ou don't reeall having gone Into
a room with Mr. Orchard at any time?
A. 1 know I never was In his goom at

any time.

Do you recall whether you were
room—some other room with Or.
chard at any time in the Belmont reom-

ing houu! A. No sir.
Q. You were not there? A. No alr.
‘_Q. You m quite ecertain of that?
Q. Am ma you ever moat Orchard at
known as the Virginia room-
house?  A. No sir, I did not’ go
there to nut him, I went there with

s
'And he came there for that rur-

Yeos gire R A
you somember ther you

gave him any relief yourgelf In

. oh <or did he ‘get It
wome e else? A If he got It hLe
rom some omx else, for I did not

ve charge of that.

Q.  You donl know of your own
knowledge that he was there for relier?
A. I am quite satisfied that that is
what he came for.

Q. Did you have any conversation
about 1t vkb him? A Yes slr.

Q. And yeu remember the conversa-
tion? A. 1 do-—that is, I remember
thet as I remember that he and Adams
came up for rellef,

Q. Adm- gome with him at
this time? A. Yes sir.

And_ Orchard and Adams came
in January, 18508, for rellef? A.

Q. And had some talk with you
about the matter so it {s fresh in your
mind so that you are able to testify
to 1t? A, Yes uir,

And who was with you—any
one?? 1 think not.
. 8, What? A. I think not.
i What had become of Ed. Minster
—was he 'still in the coantry at that
time? A. I hud not scen him since 1
saw him in the district.

Was ‘Art Baston in the country
:é this time? A. Not to my Rnowl-

Alle-
Den~

there
Yes

know where Bill
I think ho was ?;x

Q Now, Alleman, Steva Adams ané
Orchard were all thers in Denver about
that time? A. I'belleve they were.

Q. Do you know where they were
llving? A, No slr,

Q. You don't know that they were
Iving together? A. I do not.

Q. Neither qne of them informed you
ot tnl fact? A, No sir.

Do xou know Jimmje Lafferty?
A No, I don't know Jimmle Lafferty.
¥ uo you knuw Mr, kMastenry! a.
o,

Wu he about headquarters dur-
ing this rulod in the Tore part of uw.
or had lert the country? A.
wis pet there at that tune,

Q. When did William ¥. Davis leave
Deuver, if you know. A, I don't know
exactly when he left, but 1 tunk some
time abeut the middle of June.

LIt was within & Tew days after
the Independence depot explosion? Al
Yeu wir.

Q. Did he leave from headquarters,
was le gt headquarters lmmediately
prior to his golng? Al could not
B4y as to that

Q. Do you recall any conversation
immediately prior to his golug, A
No, i do net.

But you know he went away
about that time? A. Yes sir.

Now, Mr. Haywood, ss I under-
gtood you yesterduy, you stated that
Orchard was trested through the news-
inapeu as a suspect in regurd to this
ndependence depot explosivn some few
weeks after it happeued?
few' weeks.

De
mcn vu?”X.

A.  Bowe
Borah.

Q. I understood that, A, I sald a
fer days after.

MR DAKROW: I am not sure that
he undeuuuxdn your question; you re-
fer

THE Wl‘l'\BSb The Independence
depot explosion L understood yeu to
mean.

MR. BORARL Yes sir, that is what
1 meant.

Q.
pendence depot explosion until you saw
in the newspapor that this manh was
suspected of the deed? A, I don't
think it was more than thres or four
days.

Q. And was there some considerable
comment dn the paper on the matter?

&,

A

Q. And -it was noted that he had
left the country? A. Yes sir

Q. In compuny with John Neville
and his son? A, Yey sir.

‘94 And it was noted
teft Cripple Creek Immediately prior
to the explosion? A. 1 thi nk that was
a part of the story.

Q. And he had gone into uzn Wyom-
ing country some where? A, They
seemed to know where he had gone.

Q. Did you know where he had gone?
A. No alr, other than what was stuted.

Q. Whien !¢ came back did you taik
with him about the matter of his be-
ing suspected? A. I belleve I did,

And he was still on the relief
at the time and you knew he was
& suspect? A. That is~Lpw s that?

Q. That he was on the relief roil?
A. No, not during the ume he was
away.

. But when he came back you put
him on the relief roll? A, Y

Q. And after the matter of lun being
charged with this matter he came bacs
to headquarters and agsin got his re-
liefY A, Yes slir.

Q. And did the paper say anything
about Stwe Adams being  conmected
with 1t7 A 1 don’t think sa. 1 don't
remember of seving Steve Adams Lime
connected with it,

{ Q. Well,. it. was connected with it
@in the matter of public discussion and
rint, ‘was it not? A, Not to my

nowledge.

Q. You never heard of that, Mr,
Haywood? A. No sir. Now, there wus
—golng back to that. 1 think perhaps
there may huve been; I know that Mrs,
Adams—the manner in which she w
treated, leads me to belleve that per-
haps there was something in the press
at that time.

Q. As a matter of fact there was a
discussion in the press in which Or-
chard's name was used gulte consider-
able and Adams to some extent in re.
gard to this lndnrcndenvn depor explo-
sion? A I would not say that ns a
matter of fact, but I am satisfied from
the manner in which Mrs, Adams was
treated that probably Steve Adams name
was connected with it at thit time. "

Q. When did Steve Adams commence
to pass under the name of Dixon? A.
I am not sure as tn that,

Q. When did you first know of himn
as Dixon? A, I could not say.

. Wasn't it shortly after the ¢x-
plosion, when he came into Denver? It
may have been, but I would not be
positive as tn that,

. You did not know of his being
called Dixon? A. Yes =ir. Now, im-
mediately after the explosion, of a very
short time after the explosion I was
not at headguarters mvself.

. But you knew of the fact that
Adams was passing under the namo
of Dixon? A. 1 did.

3 Did you know that \W. F. Davis
had taken the name of Jones?

A No, T a14 not know he had taken
the name of Jones, but T did know thut
he took the name of Morris.

Q. ‘Then It seems that Adams, Or-
chard and Dayis had’ taken assumed
names some time nfter this explosion.
while they were stil) there in Denver?
A.. No, Mr. Davis—~I heard from him
some where in Encampment. Wvyvominig.
I am not certain just where it was,
He had organized a local union, or sent
in & number of names of & union at
large, and 1 think he was using the
nome of Morrls.

Q. About what time was this, Mr.
HAaywood? A, Well, that was some
time in the summer of 1904

Q. As near as you can recollect? A
Probably In September; I would not be
positive as to thst.

. When was It you saw Orcherd at
Pettibone's =ntore in which he referred
to the matter of life insurance? Aol :
think that was in the early nart of
May, 1805,  just previous to my going
to the 8Salt Lake convention.

Q. That was after this time that
you saw him In January that wo have
just been talking about. A, Yes sir.

Q. And was It the next time you saw
him? A. No. I think I had seen him
at other times, but I don't recollect any
particular time.

. Did you ever see him more than
once at Pettibone’s house or store? A,

than once.

Q.. And he was staying at Petti-
bone’'s house Iater, a part of the time?
A. Yes. later he was

Q. What time was 1t that he was
at- Pol!lbon-l house? A. I maw him
at Ppttibone’'s house after I returned
from Chicago.

Q. And it was at Pettihone's house.
and in the kitchen of his house that
you had the talk about his golng to
Alaska? A, ‘That was the time he
told me about going to Alaska, and he
was talking about his wife.

Can you tell me about the dats
you had this conversation with him?
A. I think that was in the early part
of August.

‘Q. In 19057 A. Yes sir.

Q. Ana was Pettbone present?
uomnm Ml.bulbomlnthn

. That m dtrlm the t!nu lhn
llrol- ting In
m -:n A. Yes uir " e
nlt — ”lm’“h Ntlm’ﬂ A,
Yes, tmorllmetmmnu.

Q. Were you over at Pettibone's a

(Continued en Page )

Q. Yes, A. Did I say that, Senator’

How long was it after the Inde-’

that he hads

Yes, at the house I have seen him more

"
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B 700 ; — | bar v nprovo “ . ph
HAKE m IRy ""’E‘N" the latter part | malie Il,:ld!’ "l’:l’:lvl‘:' h:l-orr °§ mt.ho“:llx:‘ ﬂn& And did Simpkins send any writ- Q. And it was upon thix theory that ;ot:lclg:’l' IR Snmnveraen aen;:;:?ss ut:a('k u :n pm self ';he MDY A1e B
you, were arrested? p sir. ten npon to you in reference to the ; ¥ou 'cro grocudln’ to defend Orchard? Q. You were asked about. whether | (i .h! h P )1' | i In this connection we give another
Tq of .pu;u-u A The last week | YO0 VTG Easterly, or ("oplu oF Davis, | aftair when M Miller went down 1a A might be safe in | you knew of Frod Miller's starting to | LDIRE Which annoys me a little 1s that | jatter from B. C., or rather from a
e L el and or ‘any of those members ' ever convey. muugd 2 sir, ¢ uttais ngnc Jihat. ion. say Mr. Pettibone ‘was | GRdmell on the 3rd and you were asked Ullrlee mem‘:ﬁ"qg& Pl{"k‘"};ﬂ& 'h“:‘ﬂ B. C. comrade in Alaska, as further
; " ~ 0 you. or Mr. Moyer to your knowudgg id he e\er write you a le elirence Lo & telcgram  which: puss | tell me on the & ol Apr! at they id f Mulls' mi tati
-~ g0t f  August, would you say? $ not called ! to this matter at all? A ts* to have hee I G evidence o iis  misrepresen on
’ T ¢ LTS Swish | efersnnk 1o A‘ oL jo, als e B i i eetinn with amothee ong | did not know under whose muspices | of hig acts In Victoria, = Comrade

A.
Yu. 1 should judge so,—about the 25th | threats which Orchard had mad or Al
llr

v 0, sir.
"E“ i : Q. “Dld. Youevar. KW '". Kurher .""You dian't know anything about | from Jack Simpkine on the 4th, that he | I had spoken In Victorla, when on the | Mase McGregor has long been & mem.
'ow, how leng prior to this had You had no knowledge M that

telegram from dl J
Q.. Or any mrther "u,n A. No, | his sending Mr. Sullivan out there o’ couldn’t get W lawyer. DN you wee | 149th day of April they had signed a ber of the Soclalist Party and his

see Orchard? A. If he did, 1 had no | anything in the rarmr in re!l‘r«'m'c' to | ctatement invoiving the following: Siateroant -8 nAOADLRALY Eran LI s

it been since he was down at your place | My Orchard had. any grieys | sir.
of businesy with iis horse and buggy? aga had any explana- | knowledge of { whether Fred Miller did go on to Cald. j Ba! 1
A. 1 should saf (U was ten days or :.'-‘::on o:".tn;} 0;'.-'0":31';.&?“.“"(:‘“ tlo?: fr’gm m{no“xo"tar{l- dnr u to um. Q. He has n"or to your knowledge— | well at that time, on the 3rd? A. No, [ “We find that  Walter Thomas Mills | ory detail. His letter follaws:
Buch o matter, d'Alenes? A.° No, affairs? A.  No, sir. or. he has never stated such a fact to | sir; 1 dowt remember thatd did, = =) came to ‘Victoria at the request of j Y

Q. 'Did you recognize the colored man | “Q"Bla Jou Know he was once an | Q. When Mr.' Miller arrived in—r | vou? A No, wir he In fact. did- g0 to Caldwell on the | @ Capitalist Labor Party,” 1 suggest MOSE McGREGOR'S LETER.

who was on ere us 4 wit- 3 - Q. Do you know that Mr. Sullivan
b the stand h owner in the Horculu mlm? A. Yes, | eame to Denver upon the 30th of Janu- from Denver did o to Caldwell te your [#3rd or whétacr he went back ‘to Spo- | that you make some stutement cors

® (h v with him? - 5 -
ness as the partv who was I have heard him s ary, 190% to get his first compensa heard of it | kane? A. d don't remember of learn- | paoting this document which you did White Horue, Y. T., June 19, 1907.

A YG' sir. Q. Did you eve .p..u tion, did he tell you about what he had ' knowledge? A, = Yes, i I ) it
0.9, And they arove to your placeiind | 1t n conisction with fr'»: x';:'" of | Bean doing with ".»ermnc. to Orchard’s | 3{{;",’:3":‘., 1 heard he went 1o Baker | I0g) Rt You Bincer A  Yes, sir; | not write but which unfortunately | Dear Comrade Morgan:
hard e - ¥ . " v 7
ne:- il ’%uug‘g)'ydg:'s piesr g er:&or g}ho l"‘lbt"ama i ""{{“”rom‘}oz mu ur' ssmpkln- i ‘ff’“’nw private secretary | ! (‘f)mm‘r:r’r:“uho *. & apic ais you have signed. - The statement I recelved your letter some time
the buggy With him? A Yes sir. kiiling of Governor ‘Steunenberg was | employed h A. hink & 5o"io faker City about the same time? oy ¢ Foom, whom? A. From Mr. Mil- | 1546 to me In your presence was that | 880, but I had some time to wait for
Q. - And drove .atound for o while? | about the morning after it ha pened And :ou «ndorsed that cmvlov- A. One of our stunographers went to ). Have you ever secen Simpkins | the information secured by you three the paper and I have not much time
= Y:t.' lwc ST DIk Aol e ek M‘M ind oo o nuul ”hn rcplrmmv.‘):m: gf 2’ !‘\ed’ nncl;" lcl.");?al:mu‘s;r‘:l:;-. :?l‘r:l::rm;h:vlr'?ﬁ since? A. No, sir. gentlemen was from a stutement, a| 0 write or do anything else but work.
©; A o8 " o . * . ’
e 'ARd-came back? 'A. Tea sir. is tb- t I T e e w how 30 T unferstand you. Se | pefire, wasn't 1?7 LA No, it was_in koW OJni.I'“'.lf,“" :‘srxl—uﬂ‘ﬁll'l:rcrwuug:ﬁ; copy, of which was shown me, and | We are working late overy night and
Q. You understood from him that ‘? the spress - dispatches when | ator? That we endorsed it by paying Novumber, f 1 remember rightly. She | G0 teq (o Caldwell? A. I do not. iy fhe first sentence of their state- | Sometimes all night, but the rush will

paatso Relar Clty with Mes. Heanfson. | "Q. "How often docs the executive | mant they sald “on the 28th of-Dec. | 500n be over and I will be back in

th-y first ‘appeared commence mention- jethe fee b
ose husband had dled In Tonopah, |, 1 *
O e ot bty ot every X | agt a lecture was announced by Prof. | Victoria.

Mr, Pottibone wanted to trade to get t fee? Yes. b 1
L 4 n,
ng uny name in ‘connection with it? ? PIN g & fee? A Yes, by paylng | K 8 K emison had two small chile

this y mare that you owned? A.

Yes sir. I don’t belleve they did. I don't [ & months for about eight or ten days.

Q. Tt was Pettibone nm wlnud to | think anybody was ."es_"d for a day Q. That was not-all that Mr. Milic. | dren, and she was feeling very badly, Q. Now when Miller came to A you | Mills, under whose auspices it was | HAVE READ THE MILLS PA-
€o the trading? A.' Yes sir. Or two after that, according to the wu !o et then? A. No, sir. badly broken In health., apd we let the | 3 "Denver did he say anything as to t ‘ed,” and when I reached | PER OVER CAREFULLY AND
Q. But Pettibone was not home? A. |'dispatches. (.‘HAHDSIN A 'little louder, | stenographer go with her to Baker CItY, | Hogan's desire io have the urganiza- | PO #nnounced, bt WHAT HE CALLS HIS VICTORI
No, he was not there.  He wanted to . The first rews you had of any m- Huywoud A, Little difficult to | and she went on to Portland and re- | {jon help him financially In his defense? | Victoria for the purpose of learnlug ORIA
buy the gn mare, ?| name belng suggested in conection | hear you from here when your face is [ turned through here about that time. A, I don't remember of any particular | whether I had been entrapped inte-| SPEECH 1S ONLY PARTLY TRUE,

d1a this animal belong to | With the affair was. upon what day? A, | turned that way and 1 suppose ll is Q. Returned about what time? = A. | conversation In connection with that neaking for people under a misrepre- | AS HE S8AID A GREAT LOT MORE
that Orchnm was driving—to the col- | I fhink probably It was the seécond of | difficult for the jury to hear y0 ‘About January some time. I don't re- | Q. Well, who did he say desired to | SPeaRing.for people or & P IN HIS SPEECH THAN HE H
ored mun A, 1 think so. Jllmm Q. Do you know Mr. Jim Bum'ua. lmnber the date when she got home. have it done? sentation of the facts to me, and (HE HAS
you have anything. to do. And the name was that of ‘rham- the attorney? A, Yes, sir. i oS uro g:ﬁhll:'nl‘mll?:rf 3{(;’0;,;;;: )Qm.“{lnl'z\ul : Now, we l\‘hjt(;l;('— asked you with the others under [ /N THE PAPER; but he admits that
i wo Y
ou e R ary. | he was oa his frip out here at the time | MR _BORAY- ¥rhat is better, whose auspices the meeting was actu- | he advised {he audlence to vote for

wIQh burinx the animal afterwards? A. ) & q Om ‘:\ He u;nonc others. ., & e s A % orlasnusry
e ] 728 recosnimd. 610 you. this. | Calgwel b Nt | he maw Orchard?” A. I don't remember | Q. What reasan did he make for go- | ally held, nelther you or sny of the Dr. Hall, one of the Labor Party can-

name as bel t
YDid you ever ses-the animai of eing the name of Harry Or- | 19067 A. as _to tha Ing there? A Well he came from Mr. | gtherg could give me any information | didates.

Q.
t Y recogni r | chard ip fact, or did you-—— A, I didn't DPid you know who sent him?
'ggﬂtﬁg}‘%g;ﬂxmg ::‘ ,f.,?":‘.,‘,’; 2' dl - r“:élllm TN s AQ N owas Mr. Pettibo caMed Into xeﬁ;n Iu'?ledfg’ns?e ?"ﬁ'r'.moﬂ'ii'fr?“'x’.? tfﬁ.‘};m: RN G R LR My The statement referred to, and from I am, yours for the Clnn.
WQ‘ BB youliever ‘ues ‘Orchard div. | VHAL you knew ihe man who '57..'"{&7: codiuttitin 5t any. Ui, with refer | sny time prior to hla confession? A | Q. What did he say as to Hogan? | which It was stated, in your presence, ) MOSE McGREGOR.
) 4 - em > A
It afterwards? A. No sir. “n:ﬁ:h‘:‘u‘?:nso:: Thomas Hogan ;'L“.;‘? :ll;:;‘geg;u:n::IOrchnM o Senator. 1 don't know just when his | sald In regard to Hogan. ¢ | the 'nton‘?,‘“lo. contains also the fol- Juég to encourage the Boosters b
.Or Pettibone? A. No sir. 10 you have aaw oonvaersath Q. ¥ And knowledge of Oreﬁrd or his | last ‘confesston was made—or when his Q. DId he go over' his case with | lowing: “He, (that is mysell) said ag y
.. You never suw or heard anything | /o (pr0 SO0 TRVE B <1 ";‘ by Nereabouts ‘was not sought? A. No, | Arst was mede. you? A. Yes, sir; he had the tran- |'that he was speaking, thinking that | showing how much Is being done, we
more of the matter after Orchard drove e ite hae any dane:eise in re- | whersabou e L i Q. Waell. do you know when you | ¥cript of the preliminary examination : v i publish this week the list of those
away thatiday? | A. " Notithati recol- | EIFe tq shat matters tA. i1 cannot say | st the time that | ceased to defend him, when the West- ['with him. : he was speaking for the same organ- ? ;
lect. o e th 1Q. D ’°“'u‘;{|'°" o the time that | ern Federation withdrew its defense | Q. Did you know when it was that | ization as before.” And before I had who boosted last week. The list hos
. Q. When your wife told you that Or- . Was there anything that directed | you paid Mr .T po and support? A. No, I counldn’t say | he was dismissed by Hogan? A, 1 da Clut not appeared for some time on ac-
chard had gone that was the last you our attentlon to the fact that Thomas | 30th ‘of January, 1807, send anyone tO | Gyne as to the exact date. do not. spoken for the Propaganda Club. ;
e OF Nin AL T e P ogan |was Harry Orchard in connec- | Caldwell to make any investigation Q. Could ynu give me about the And have you had an lhlm, thidi 1 hope you ‘F‘“ do yourself the jus-. count of the pressure of Haywood trial
Q. Had he been at your house before }{;’_" l;"&_‘g"‘&ﬂﬂs "'\‘;msx"“mm:wf. ':."' r;;:gneo h!oe gm’m’d’n g‘re‘:t;‘:: time? A u!n hink, "":j“},’" it P+ wl his case minoet A 3 tice to send me & note to the effect | reports and this list does not contain’
® m Jac mpkins wherea , wher e 4 when Mr. ler turn ere an e Q. 5 4 ht omi -
b e Mrs. Haywood knew Rim? | you "wit" I bolleve, there was. " | he had been doing, ‘and so forth? A ki BN by o o further use for. his | fore (.hzr","":;;e";“,';,{: H,‘,"’_“ fl‘;"’ Do | that the letter signed by yourself was ﬁl?ﬂ!u‘:ho boolt:d Iln t‘h(‘&' ln:‘erlm. but
Q.  What was there? A. I belleve | No sir. services. indirectly that the officers and members | @ misstatement of the facts. only the names ior iast wee
This 18 an encouraging showing.

Q. When was he at your house? A.
Well. in the—she told me he had beer
at the house while I wag In Chicago.

fement of the fact that Thomas Q. 1806. There was no investiga- Q./ ' Did you hear from Muler by let- | of the Western Federation were in-
THE INDICATIONS ARE NOW | o, Wiy be hard pushed for the next

was registered from Denver, and | tlon made, was .there, Mr. Haywood, | ter in regard to 1t? -A. I did noi, and | volved In this matter? A I thitk a
fis & postal card, if I remember | upon the part of the organization to | I don't kmow whether Mr. Moyer did | very few days, two or three days. THAT | SHALL BE OBLIGED TO | /o Locke'to pay for this igsue of the

. He was never there when you
¥, a leather postal car ound | satisfy themselves as to. the previous | or. not. Q. You mniay state what the fact |
it ‘3;".’,,,*,,,2‘“,\_";;,:“,,‘""- h trunk ‘or .u‘l?u lddmdiutd to . whe:'eibouu of Orchard yrlor to this Q. You have had information- from | as to whether any efforts n::‘ umrk l: MAKE A STATEMENT VERY SOON, paper. $200 additional expense Is
Whe he  th e Moyer, ! killln‘ was there? - A, sir. Mr, Miller himself &s to when he ceased | that direction aftor those charges wers | 824 1 shall dislike to be obliged to | ¢ ;. Do your part by donating, send:
: AL © S ADETO,  WRSEL. Y DN Q.  That was one of these leather You accepted then N I ion. of | T ant or him? - A Noi I have mot, | made were on your ewn aesount. as | call attention to this serious disagree- Four p »
o thaveL L A oA B in. BN cards? A. I would jud M i R Ihe statement of Mr, | other than 1 have stated: that I think | well as on account of the Federation? ing subs. or buying pepers and dis-
spring of 1805. : J v | M 4 ¢ the time Mr. Miler returned | A. Yes ment, without first giving you an op-
o o ] hat brought to your m Miller and proceeded to the defense of |1t was at the time Mr. re sir. tributing them. AND DO IT NOW.
Qoo A 0es gocasion}:, A Orchard upon that Mne? A. Yes, sir, | here and Mr. Orchard notified him that | Q. These charges and efforts to con- | Portunity to make a correction, which :
& think %o rry Ofchard as Th that was the only things that -cmnmi he had engaged—that he had no fur- | nect_you, did they give you any con- | I am sure you will be glad to do. Following .is the lst by states:
poli YTk Biave Adams with him? A | g revious to that?” A. It im-{ us as I remember. woul s B wosd, 4t | O e Ty o ni itk irat Awaiting pleasure of your reply, WASHINGTON.
S pursedyLw him? A: No herg U4 B e e e s canaaratien. (e °e'= A e, patd (dc. Miller his foo. | you met M. Murbhy—or. from. the free I am, fraternally yours, Clarence Fox, R. Krueger, Bob An-
. Did anybody. sccompany him arrosted, that would naturslly  bring | that we had -the counsel of our attor- | OF at any Hme. previous to that, that'| time you consulted Mr. Murphy, which WALER THOMAS MILLS. derson,” M, Utterback, Thos. Long,
i.‘:‘i'n'#":’f' i hsior.cl 1 Thunk LR iy ney in theimatter; lar at e gy Shad05T A NE.. | Jancmer W iber yer. eitet corss | s Wigrd. i iyde.: Booums: (RN . SooomYs
it of course Q. The counsel of your regu at- IRV Y, . egu- 0 Wm. H.-Benson, J. G. Bown, H. Ta
. He came slone wheneve was sir. lar! 1" t ence PARKER WILLIAMS' ANSWER TO | Wm. . . D=
there? A Yes afr, i e or- | torsey, Mr. lzurphy"échy';'u":‘fn‘ to | Q. DIa you know: that he had_been | this matters ‘A. Yeu. wir: at il mcs ER. lett, Ara Collins, L. W. Longmire, P.
T \';,"’ o “'g" to ’;" O’"h“d"l A o 'some) extant; s M urq llu:l.m:e b underatgod b‘on to | B 5 "‘°"' ‘;oc“;“'?‘“y with Mr. Simp- MR."}»A(I:{I(!O\\'. I“IR‘S;I‘\’A;XILU\ ABOVE. -LETE L. Byrns, Carl Enenkel, Wm. Hum-
111 i * i nl A. L-CROSS EXN NATION. ”
i kgt i St B DIa you receive any news at all | sy this morning, wax dictated by Mr. | "l pig you know that Simpkine and | By MK TORAH: North Oyster, B, C., June 18, 1007. [ phrey, C. A. Wellman, N. Vorhies, J.
guainted with her personally? "A. Ye ' Hogan, other than fhe news. .urp Fhat was the last.one?' A, Yes, | OFchard Bad been, to Calgwall, . 4, “No, § . Q. Jyat 3 guastior, Mr. }‘l;ny:nond- DA | W T, Mills, Esq,, Seattle. E: Anderson. Wm. Bennett, Joe Har-
. r o 10 s L you & Vi i
e rhace il v B kS g gocounta? 1. don't ‘think .s0.. ' e The Seat talerd whish o | .:Q: ‘D you have Aoy personal knowl. | learned from Mr. Miller gince ‘that he ﬂ'-‘“' Comrade:—Yours of recent ;‘::’:;sﬂ‘ Av;h“le(rtic‘!‘)él}i. Hl::::;'e“né:
flx::‘rz' AR e e i i e oy gont_wens ‘“cuud by yourself, was 11 | BiEhara ‘gsﬂnf T g:"o“ T35 at alie | aip, 50 10 Seeell on e drdt Ao ::;e lll?a:mlndd'o l::)?]yl::ﬁetxo L?ut‘:w!:ni E. (Mn;'lln Will Barrows, Joo Trown-
pyements towal ookin nto | A.  Yes, sir. ir; A J { : -
AQn iy idery w' ol hudq Gl pposition of whether Thomas Q.  The telegram of J‘““"{“ 7th, A'Q.N,an-nrhlr stm Pkins In full power Ien:l?eu"uADI:\ix‘l()?L He sald he had | olyatim report of (his interview with | som, J. E. Siuclair.
"a Ve n, yos sir. Hogan ' was Harry Orchard? A. No, | 1906, *“R. J. Hanlow, Becretary Minei's u a member of the executlve board MR. BORAH: About what? yourself, but {f you are correct in OREGON.
& Whnt wiLs 1he doing there? A. | sir, not at that time. Unlon, = Silver City, ' Idaho. Bmploy the Western Federation matters in MR. DARROW:- About what was " Inni 7.
‘3’- don't recollect, Senator. Q. THd the fact that he wis & mem- | John M. Eugent At the expense of 'the | {ha jurisdiction mt ghat time? A. Ves, | done: whether he did or did not, as 1 stating that cither Messrs. Mclnnls, | C. W. Barzee, W. F. Bolton, W. H.
understood. Hawthornthwaite or myself told you | Hosteller, P, W. Lemmer, ' Geo.

et afjonr reastiatientand thet yad | Westers Eplerstien *fhe Federation at | Q. Ana was it.any part of the duty | “"Q"""You e
o 3 ompns Oghn  was | tect the Interests o B nd was an o e 4 ou ha 1 il U ' y B
say as to I.hlt, Harry Drchard cause you to take any n": Answer. Willam D. Haywood.” | of the member of tge executive board | dld not? AL ‘”h.f‘".ﬂ?‘ Tll?c} Jz?::n':: that we ‘,'“d nog- kinozl und’er whase | Hilhman, = B, Alspach, Thgl. g}ad
Q 'Did you know of anything of Or- | steps tb look after him as a member 'rh was dictated by yourseif? A. |of this iurlndlcuon Yo report matters | way not as to whether he went to Cald. | auspices you spoke in Victoria on Dec. | den,” Sam Anderson, H. 8. Gooding,
chard asking Marion Moore to mall a | of 300& organization? A. We had not 1 sent myself, J of vital importance to the erganization | well. I was askcd whether he started | 28, 1906, I here and now cheerfully | Nat Fimland, Aaron D. Winner.

Jetter {n Alaska, at’the time you wrote | yet done It, no, sir. wis present when when they occurred? A. Yes, -sir. for Caldwell. . i

this letter to Mrs. Orchard? A. d you take any xteps in that | sent ﬂ‘,\:?xyw A.pYos. sir, llhmk r{hu ‘ever muoke any report to Q. Dld")nu learn that he started? make correction. That statement, i IDAHO.
sir, dlmcuoh untit gou rocalved the tele- | so; I believe 1 was in the office—I be- you em\er before the arrest or after- | &~ Yes, sir. ever made was incorrect, and further, T. B. Files, Frank Baker, R. H.
Q You had not heard of that? A. Kfam from Mr. Bimpkins? No, sir, | lleve that was on Sunday, and in all.| wards with l’ﬂ'ﬂ"-“ﬂﬂ‘ to Orchard’s af- Q. Dld you lurn that he turned | could serve mo useful purpose to us |'ywregand, R. M. Gooby. John Syako.

How many times was the there
‘that you recollect? A. 1 could not

Now, you recelved the tel ty Mr. O'Neill was there. He | falr? A. He did around? Yes, sl AV ¢ » dis o

Q- i itbver inforaAation you had | on the evening of the dth of Jngﬁ:ry. 3:?:2?:;‘“:011! down, to get the papers | Q. Now, when Mr. Simpkine was | 270" And went back? A. Yes, sir, | €VeD Were we disposed to attain any MISCELLANEOUS.
then in reference to his being {n Alaska | 19067 A, T think about™4:3 and the mail. down in Denver in Sentember, 1905, you . From WaHa Walla? A. Yes, sir. | desired end by falsehood. UNDER | . peneke, B. C.; Wm. Dreyer,
was not by reason of any conversation dived In answer to lnok & hundred dollars of his money . And that be went bLack on the { THESE CIRCUMSTANCES IT | Mich.: R. C. Decker, N. D.; H. Halval-
and afterwards sent it to him in the | evening of the Srd? A. Now 1 don't | geems TO ME THAT THE MOST am;: Alasks- R. F. Musson. IlL: Frank

Late in the avcnlng‘ gu Q. * Then you rec b ?
w"‘:";:‘b‘ ,‘n{:‘{,,',' 00, e an | form of & draft? A, He gave me a | know what time he went buck.

January 4th. roceed.” A. Well, now, | hundred dollars and “‘1““"‘ me to U' Did you learn when he went back | REASONABLE SOLUTION OF | Rivers, Colo.; Kaspar Bauer, Calif.;
n(’ !hnt telemm was in cipher? | T want to say in conneotion with the | send ihtowﬁotntluﬂl o b S “('I‘ ) reference 1o the time that -5,,““1" YOUR DIFFICULTY IS TO ASEUME [ 1) A ‘Hastings, Wyo.; S. Gnngestod
y b RO AL first telegram ‘;"'l‘,‘.gf";;',‘,,“‘}' Jhe | 3 some odd doliars from the Federa. | No, wire o o O the deh THAT YOU ARE MISQUOTING US. | minn: Jonas Solberg, Alaska: E.
pher ch was | first telegram tha J tion, and he gave you a hundred of it Q. Did he rx{»ln.ln to you why that I must say that I fail to see any- | [ owenthal, IlIl.; Sumner W. Rose,

the ritual of the Western Fed- tele myself it was after talk- R,
Y the grlm {l“rvhv over Tthei tate- 'hleh you I tervnrdl transmitted to | telegram from Simpkins was sent? Al thing “unfortumate” in the fact that | aigs: Jacob Klein, B. C.; A. J. Estes,

on, 8 him Yed, sir. He did not.
erence .to his belng in Alaska was that Had you ever recelved a cipher e urged me to send that | "o g fg i aned Becrs nd Treas- | Q. When he Iread ul my signature Is attached to the docu- Y atton, Ohlo; W. H.
from Mr. Simpkins prior to legram, kod me whom I knew in “g, st It{nlL. Yes, to C-ldwru" AN“N‘(: n::“_y ey m)ent to which you refer. EVERY gf::.‘;a'miv:;n, ;s Hov;'ell ‘Neb Geo.

he told you in lhlu cogversation that
was 2 ) d attorney. X !
3 Alaska? A That is M Y o you recetvid ity "; % .YT at is what I hav reterence to? Q. reference to this conversation | gTATEMENT THEREIN 18 CAPA- H. Flartey, N. J.; Adam Lnnlhlll

Q. ey, sir about the Hercules mine with Orchard,
y“ never learned ho was fn Al ker, 1 thnk. in cipher—well, | that “Wire at length in what manner You sent it upon the first of De- | there thing in t ; F VERIFICATION, EVEN AT
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